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MARK A. SOLOMON, ESQ.
Nevada State Bar No. 00418 CLERK OF THE COURT

E-mail: msolomon@sdfnvlaw.com

ROSS E. EVANS, ESQ.

Nevada State Bar No. 11374

E-mail; revans@sdfnvlaw.com
SOLOMON DWIGGINS & FREER, LTD.
9060 West Cheyenne Avenue

Las Vegas, Nevada 89129

Telephone No.: (702) 853-5483

Facsimile No.: (702) 853-5485

Attorneys for Plaintiffs
DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

CoseNo. A-12-671427-C

JARED E. SHAFER; an individual; Department No.
epartment No.: v v 7

)
SOLOMON DWIGGINS & FREER, LTD., a )
Nevada professional limited partnership; g
ALAN D. FREER, an individual; ROBERT D.j
SIMPSON; an individual, PATIENCE %

)

BRISTOL; an individual, AMY DEITTRICK,

an individual; PROFESSIONAL FIDUCIARY?
SERVICES OF NEVADA, INC., a Nevada

corporation; AVID BUSINESS SERVICES

OF NEVADA, INC., a Nevada corporation;

SHAWN KING, an individual; GAMETT &
KING, a Nevada corporation;

COMPLAINT

EXEMPT FROM ARBITRATION: Amount
in controversy exceeds $50,000.00

Plaintiff;
VS.

REBECCA SCHULTZ, an individual; and

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
DOES 1 through 20, inclusive; §
)

Defendant(s).

Plaintiffs, JARED E. SHAFER, ALAN D. FREER, ROBERT D. SIMPSON, PATIENCE
BRISTOL, AMY DEITTRICK, SOLOMON DWIGGINS & FREER, LTD., PROFESSIONAL

FIDUCIARY SERVICES OF NEVADA, INC., AVID BUSINESS SERVES OF NEVADA, INC.,
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SHAWN KING, and GAMETT & KING (hereinafter “Plaintiffs™), by and through their counsel of
record, Mark A. Solomon and \Ross E. Evans of Solomon Dwiggins & Freer, Ltd., hereby complains
against Defendants, REBECCA SCHULTZ, and DOES 1 through 20 (hereinafter “Defendants”), as
follows:

PARTIES

1. At all times relevant hereto, Plaintiff, Jared E. Shafer, (hereinafter “Shafer™), is and continues to
be a resident of Clark County, Las Vegas, Nevada.

2. At all times relevant hereto, Plaintiff, Alan D. Freer (hercinafter “Freer”), is and continues to be
a resident of Clark County, Las Vegas, Nevada.

3. At all times relevant hereto, Plaintiff, Robert D. Simpson, (hereinafter “Simpson™), is and
continues to be a resident of Clark County, Las Vegas, Nevada.

4. At all times relevant hereto, Plaintiff, Patience Bristol, (hereinafter “Bristol”), is and continues to
be a resident of Clark County, Las Vegas, Nevada.

5. At all times relevant hereto, Plaintiff, Amy Deittrick, (hereinafter “Deittrick™), is and continues
to be a resident of Clark County, Las Vegas, Nevada.

6. At all times relevant hereto, Plaintiff, Solomon Dwiggins & Freer, Ltd., (hereinafter “SDF”), is a
professional limited liability partnership organized and existing under the laws of the State of Nevada,
with its principal place of business at 9060 West Cheyenne Avenue, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.

7. At all times relevant hereto, Plaintiff, Professional Fiduciary Services of Nevada, Inc.,
(hereinafter “PFSN”™), is a Nevada corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of

Nevada, with its principal place of business located in Henderson, Clark County, Nevada.

Page 2 of 23




SOLOMON DWIGGINS & FREER, LTD.

TEL: (702)853-5483
FAX: (702) 853-5485

Las Vegas, NV 89129

9060 West ChevenneAvenue

J—
L]

—
i

fam—
b

f—
W

f—
N

[a—
h

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

8. At all times relevant hereto, Plaintiff, AVID Business Services of Nevada, Inc., (hereinafter
“AVID”), is a Nevada corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Nevada, with its
principal place of business located in Henderson, Clark County, Nevada.

9. At all times relevant hereto, Plaintiff, Shawn King (hereinafter “King”), is and continues to be a
resident of Clark County, Las Vegas, Nevada.

10. At all times relevant hereto, Plaintiff, Gamett & King, Inc., (hereinafter “GAMETT”), is a
Nevada corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Nevada, with its principal
place of business located in Henderson, Clark County, Nevada.

11. Upon information and belief, Defendant, Rebecca Schultz, is an individual residing in Santa
Cruz County, California, who has caused acts or events to occur within the State of Nevada, out of
which Plaintiffs’ claims herein arise.

12. The true names and capacities of those individuals and entities, corporate or otherwise, named as
DOES 1 through 20, inclusive, are unknown to Plaintiffs at this time. However, Plaintiffs allege, upon
information and belief, that each of the fictitiously designated defendants is responsible in some manner
for the events and occurrences alleged in this pleading, or conspired in some mannér with the named
defendants and/or each other, and that Plaintiffs’ damages as alleged in this pleading were proximately
caused by their conduct. Plaintiffs will seek leave of court to amend this pleading to state the true names
and capacities of such Doe defendants once they have been ascertained.

13. Plaintiffs are informed and believe, and thereupon allege, that at all times relevant herein, each of
the defendants acted as the agent of one or more of the defendants and with the full knowledge and
consent, either express or implied, of the other defendants and that each and every thing herein alleged
was done by each defendant in the course and scope of said agency and in their capacity as a principal

of, or agent for, each of the other defendants.
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14. All of the acts or failures to act alleged herein were duly performed by and attributable to all
Defendants, each acting as agent or under the direction and/or control of the others. Said acts or failures
to act were within the scope of said agency and/or direction and control of the other Defendants, and
each Defendant ratified the acts and omissions by the other Defendants. Whenever and wherever
reference is made in this Complaint to any acts by Defendants, such allegations and reference shall also
be deemed to mean the acts of each Defendant acting individually, jointly or severally.

15. Plaintiffs are informed and believe, and thereupon allege, as described more fully below, that in
committing the wrongful acts complained of the Defendants targeted the State of Nevada and intended
to, and did, cause the Plaintiffs damage and injury in the State of Nevada. Accordingly, this Court has

personal jurisdiction over Defendants.

BACKGROUND

16. Shafer served as the Clark County Public Administrator from 1979 to 2002. In 2002, Shafer
began working as a private fiduciary, serving in various capacities including guardian, trustee, personal
representative, etc.

17. Defendant Schultz is the daughter of Guadalupe M. Olvera. With the consent of Schultz, in or
about November 2009 Shafer was appointed as the guardian of the person and estate of Mr. Olvera by
the Family Division of the Eighth Judicial District Court of Clark County, Nevada, case no. G-05-
028163 (“Matter”). See Exhibit 1. Shafer retained SDF to represent him in the Matter. Mr. Olvera has
been under guardianship in Nevada due to incompetency since August 17, 2005.

18. Since March 2010, Schultz has repeatedly attempted to take control of Mr. Olvera’s estate and
remove Mr. Shafer as guardian in favor of herself as chronicled in the pleadings and orders filed in the
Matter. In March 2010, Schultz failed in her first attempt to redirect Mr. Olvera’s VA benefits and

unsuccessfully petitioned the Court to appoint herself as guardian and/or remove Mr. Olvera to
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California. See Court Transcript filed June 16, 2010 at Exhibit 2. Schultz resides in California and has
plans to use Mr. Olvera’s assets to purchase a home and move her family into it with Mr. Olvera. See
id.

19. Representatives from the City of Las Vegas Senior Citizens Law Project were assigned by the

|| Court to give an assessment of Mr. Olvera. See id. During the hearing on Schultz’s petition, the

representatives stated “[t]he ward was deﬁnite, emphatic and consistent in wanting to remain in his
home in Las Vegas” and that Mr. Olvera stated “I do not want to move to California.” See id. at 3:22-
4:18. The Court, and Schultz’s counsel, also understood that “there’s various levels of capacity...
understanding where you want to live is — is a much lower capacity than really grasping what
guardianship is all about...” See Ex. 2 at 31:7-13. During her attempts to become his guardian, Schultz
never argued that Mr. Olvera was competent to manage his financial affairs. The Court denied Schultz’s
petition to be appointed guardian.

20. For months, the Court consistently rejected Schultz’s continued efforts to remove Mr. Shafer as
guardian and take control of her father’s assets. Schultz raised various accusations against Shafer in her

Er 1]

unsuccessful efforts, i.e., “selling securities without a license,” “excessive billing,” “violation of NRS
160 Veterans Guardianship Uniform Act,” “removing contents of Mr. Olvera’s safe deposit box,” etc.
See Order filed January 21, 2011, at Exhibit 3. The Court rejected all of her arguments as baseless.

21. Notwithstanding Schultz’s attacks, during a hearing on September 8, 2010, Schultz and Mr.
Shafer agreed to have Mr. Olvera reexamined to determine his wishes regarding his guardianship.
Schultz agreed that such examination was to be performed by Dr. Louise G. Sherk, who previously
examined Mr. Olvera in 2007, during which Mr. Olvera stated “[h]is daughter Rebecca has continued to

lead a peculiar and unacceptable life style as an older ‘hippie’ in Santa Cruz, California. She does not

write, telephone or visit and prefers to isolate herself from the family.”
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22. On September 22, 2010, mere days before such examination was to occur, Schultz kidnaped Mr.
Olvera under the cover of night and brought him to California. In disregard of numerous court orders,
Schultz refused to return him to his home in Las Vegas, Nevada. Schultz is now in contempt of court
and a bench warrant has been issued for her arrest. See Order filed January 21, 2011 attached as Exhibit
4, and bench warrant issued January 31, 2011, attached as Exhibit 5. In order to elude execution of the
bench warrant, Schultz uses P.O. Boxes on behalf of herself and Mr. Olvera. Schultz has not revealed
the location of herself or Mr. Olvera to the Court or Mr. Shafer.

23. After Schultz kidnapped Mr. Olvera on September 22, 2010, upon information and belief she
began to publish, certain false and defamatory statements about Shafer and the remaining Plaintiffs
(collectively referred to herein as the “Defamatory Statements™). Specifically, the first Defamatory
Statements known to Plaintiffs were published on October 2, 2010 to the website
http://www.ripoffreport.com/ (Ripoffreport.com), just 10 days after Schultz kidnapped Mr. Olvera.

24, Since October 2010, upon information and belief Schultz has continued to make Defamatory
Statements while trying to take control of her father’s estate. For example, in addition to Mr. Olvera’s
VA and social security benefits, Schultz has attempted to redirect Mr. Olvera’s pension benefits that are
being paid to his Trust from‘ the Southwest Carpenters Pension Trust. Mr. Shafer informed Southwest
Pension regarding Schultz’s actions as soon as Mr. Shafer became aware of Schultz’s actions.
Southwest Carpenters Pension Trust subsequently filed an interpleader action against Schultz in the
Central Federal District Court of California, identified as case no. CV 11-00478 PSG, which is currently
pending.

25. Schultz’s position on her father’s competency is situational. It is determined by whether it will
further her goal of obtaining his assets. For example, Schultz filed a Petition to be appointed as

Conservator (or guardian) of the Ward’s Estate in California on December 3, 2010. See Petition
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attached as Exhibit 6. She represents in her petition that Mr. Olvera “requires a conservator and is
substantially unable to manage his or her financial resources or to resist fraud or undue influence.” See
Ex. 6 at page 5 of 7. She relies on the report of Dr. Einhorn, who examined Mr. Olvera at Schultz’s
request in October 2010. Schultz withdrew her petition after Mr. Shafer retained counsel in California
to oppose such action. Meanwhile, Schultz filed a petition to terminate the guardianship on December
13, 2010. The Court denied the petition. Likewise, the Court denied Mr. Olvera’s petition to terminate
the guardianship filed February 25, 2011.

26. While continuing to hold her father hostage, in September 2011 Schultz agreed to have Mr.
Olvera examined to determine if he still needed Mr. Shafer to manage his personal and financial affairs
as guardian. See Stipulation filed September 7, 2011, at Exhibit 7. Mr. Shafer had to meet Schultz’s
numerous demands before she agreed to the examination, including who would examine Mr. Olvera
(Melissa Piasecki, M.D., who practices in Reno, Nevada), and that Mr. Shafer would not seek
enforcement of the arrest warrant against Schultz in connection with the examination. See id.

27. In her report dated September 30, 2011 attached as Exhibit 8, Dr. Piasecki concludes that “[Mr.
Olvera] is in need of a guardian.” Regardless, Schultz continued to post Defamatory Statements against
Plaintiffs. As part of her crusade to discredit Plaintiffs, Schultz referenced her own Defamatory
Statements to one or more individuals/entities, including the Center for Guardianship Certification. See
Exhibit 9.

28. Indeed, Georgia Perry, a reporter for the Santa Cruz Weekly, relied on Schultz’s Defamatory
Statements and on July 31, 2012, reported that “[jJust typing the name Jared E. Shafer into Google’s

search engine pulls up several pages of complaints against him on consumer report websites, making it

impossible to unearth his professional web site through the heaps of corruption'accusations.” See
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Exhibit 10. In the comments of Ms. Perry’s report posted online, Schultz posted additional Defamatory

Statements, including:

Jared E. Shafer has gotten away with bullying and threatening families since 1979. He
brags to all the victims about controlling and bribing the judges, it’s disgusting. Millions
of dollars from victims social security, retirement pensions and veteran benefits have

been stolen by him.

His wards mysteriously die days before their Medicare expires. I don’t believe he has
ever worked an honest day in his life, just feeds off of the honest hard work of the

clderly.

CAUSE OF ACTION FOR DEFAMATION

29. Plaintiffs reallege and incorporate by reference each and every allegation contained in
Paragraphs 1 through 13 above.

30. Plaintiffs reallege and incorporate by reference each and every allegation contained in
Paragraphs 1 through 13 above.

31. Upon information and belief, beginning on or about September 28, 2010, and continuing through
the filing of this lawsuit, Schultz published, and/or caused to be published, and/or continues to publish,
certain false and defamatory statements about Plaintiffs with knowledge of the falsity of such
statements, or with a reckless disregard for the truth or falsity of such statements (collectively referred to
herein as the “Defamatory Statements™) to multiple websites, including http://scaminformer.com and
http://www.ripoffreport.com/ (Ripoffreport.com). A sample of the Defamatory Statements relative to
each Plaintiff are contained in paragraphs (a) through (d) below. An examplatory set of Defamatory
Statements, known to Plaintiffs on the date of filing the foregoing Complaint, are attached hereto as
Exhibit 11.

(A)  Ripoff Report No. 747145, published Wednesday, June 29, 2011 (“Statement A”).

http://www ripoffreport.com/assisted-living-elderly-disabled/j ared-e-shafer/jared-e-
shafer-patience-bristo-8885¢.htm
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JARED E SHAFER PATIENCE BRISTOL JARED SHAFER TO USE MY MOTHER
AS A MEDICAL EXPEROMENT LAS VEGAS, NEVADA

Jared Shafer threatened and killed my mother Jared E Shafer who served as Las Vegas'
public guardian threatened to have my mother killed if our fam1ly refuse to drop our legal

case against him.

Back ground
Our father passed away in 2008. Mom had a serious nervous breakdown. She lived in

Henderson, Nevada and as a result her children were not allowed to take proper care of
her because none of us lived in Nevada. Commissioner Jon Norheim and Judge Chuck

Hoskin ruled against our guardian request.

In 2010 my sister received the guardian annual accounting report. It showed Jared Shafer
had billed mother's trust for $72,500. In addition AVID Business services of Nevada
billed an additional $15,000 simply for corresponding with us on behalf of Jared Shafer.
AVID has no license to operate in Nevada or in Clark County.

We decided to challenge the Nevada law regarding out of state guardians. Our challenge
included records of the excessive bills by Shafer and AVID.

One afternoon while visiting mom Mr. Shafer and his assistant Patience Bristol entered
the room. They asked me to come outside and talk with them. I asked "what do we have
to discuss?" Mr. Shafer said "come out and you will see." We went outside. Patience
wanted to walk away from the building. I believe the time was 11 O'clock. After we
walked about 150 feet, Shafer made his death threat. He began by saying "you know
Patience and I are very well connected in this town. If you continue this court crap your
mother will wind up as a medical experiment. As her guardian I can do anything I want
with her body. You may not know this, but using seniors to test new medical devices is a
common practice in Las Vegas." Shafer continued "I will simply forbid you and your
family from visiting your mother. She will be transferred to another facility. Cuba has a
new heart valve. Let's see what it does to mom." My heart began to beat very fast,
perspiration flowed out of my body at an incredible rate. I tried to speak, but the words
would not come out. Patience Bristol said "the cat got your Tung? You can speak well
to your stupid lawyer, what is your problem?" I said "we've got laws against this."
Shafer said "even the attorney general, Jon Norheim, and Judge Chuck Hoskin knows
what is going on and they won't lift a finger." Then Patience said "if you want mom to be
our lab rat, go ahead with your bull." Shafer remarked, "Whatever happens to mother will
be your fault."

Mother was quickly moved to an undisclosed location. The reasons provided to
Norheim's court stated the move was for her safety. We couldn't talk to her for 3 weeks.
A few brief conversations followed, but mom appeared to be more confused and She
complained of serious chest pains.

Page 9 0of 23




SOLOMON DWIGGINS & FREER, LTD.

TEL: (702) 853-5483
FAX: (702)853-5485

Las Vegas, NV 89129

9060 West CheyenneAvenue

[am—
<

o
o

[
o

[y
LW'S)

[y
oy

[y
wn

16

17

18

19

- 20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Mother who had a normal heart passed away on April 4, 2011. The autopsy listed her
death as being caused by a serious heart attack. The crimes against seniors being
committed in Nevada is on the level of Hitler's Germany. People were afraid to discuss
the atrocities while they were going on. This report will hopefully serve as a warning to
any senior who wants to move to Nevada. Until our government decides to deal with this
crime, this death for profit crime under Jared Shafer will continue. I hope mother's death
will be the beginning of the end for Mr. Shafer and all of his support group who enable
him to profit from these senior medical experiment deaths.

(B)  Ripoff Report No. 708711, published Monday, March 21, 2011 (“Statement B”).
http://www.ripoffreport.com/attorneys-legal-services/solomon-dwiggins-fre/solomon-
dwiggins-freer-mors-7d68b.htm

SOLOMON DWIGGINS FREER & MORSE ALAN D FREER, JARED SHAFER,
AND PATIENCE BRISTOL SENIOR RIP OFF KIDNAPPING, FRAUD, MISUSE OF
THE COURT SYSTEM LAS VEGAS, NEVADA

Alan D. Freer of Solomon Dwiggins Freer & Morse is using the law to rob from the
elderly. As a member of the Nevada bar and a lawyer who has worked under Alan D
Freer for several years my statements are offered as direct observation of the corruption
taking place in Nevada against senior citizens.

Alan Freer who is a partner of Solomon Dwiggins Freer & Morse represents Jared E.
Shafer Las Vegas' former public guardian who according to his statements is the richest
guardian in Nevada. This report will explain how Jared Shafer acquired his great wealth.
Mr. Shafer was a public official in Las Vegas serving as Clark County's public guardian
from 1979 through 2002. During that time he earned an annual average salary adjusted
for inflation of $54,247.32. A financial investigation of Mr. Shafer's portfolio of
investments reveal Jared Shafer owns through several partnerships 8 parcels of key
commercial property in downtown Las Vegas, 6 apartment buildings located in Nevada
and Utah, and 3 private senior care homes. All of these properties do not include his
private dwelling.

It is impossible to acquire property at this level on the salary Jared Shafer earned between
1979 and 2003 when he retired from public office. When I joined Mr. Freer's firm,
Solomon Dwiggins Freer & Morse Mr. Freer and Dana Dwiggins, senior partners in the
law firm advised me that I would be representing Mr. Shafer. Ms. Dwiggins told me
Shafer was the firm's most profitable client. She explained Mr. Shafer was a gateway to
senior estates worth in excess of $300,000. Alan Freer went to great lengths to explain
Jared Shafer's behavior, which he characterized as a bit strange. I was told I should
make accommodations for his anti-social actions. At first Mr. Shafer appeared to be two
pef)lple, a person who talked to himself, picked his face, and constantly bit his finger
nails.

On other occasions he appeared as a politician who could be very charming. ‘As time
went on I observed corruption at a level, which most people would find unimaginable.
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Documentations of large bills sent to clients for work, which was never completed.
Billings of telephone conversations, which didn't occur, visits to wards, which were never
made, extended times for services such as charging a client for 3 hours at $225 per hour
to obtain a $15 credit for a gas bill. In addition I was offered a chance to buy a wards
house under the market price with an opportunity to resell it at market value if I split the
profits with Freer & Shafer and completed paperwork in the manner Jared Shafer wanted.
Witnessing these activities caused a great deal of stress.

One evening while at a dinner for members of our firm, I decided to ask Alan Freer about
all of these things I had personally witnessed. Alan said "I learned very early in this
business from Jared Shafer, bill the families large amounts. Bill often and high so they
can't fight back. Jared said they must know who is boss. If a family fights triple the
billings. Families must understand we decide what they will receive from their estates. If
they give Shafer a problem, nothing will be left." Freer went on to say, "intimidation,
altered documents, and total disregard for the family's wishes is our best weapons.” Freer
said "most families will fight in the beginning, but in time with the help of Commissioner
Jon Norheim and Judge Chuck Hoskin, we will destroy their will to fight."

Freer continued by saying "it is important to make families believe everything, which has
occurred is their fault. The guilt combined with the heavy-handed courts is enough to
send the most persistent trouble maker directly into therapy and that is where we want
them." This conversation was enough for me to leave this corrupt field of the law.
Within six hours resumes were leaving my computer. I was brought up as a strict
Catholic and I will not judge Mr. Freer and the group. I know this kind of corruption
against middle class seniors is not for me. Unfortunately this was not the end to what 1
was to witness.

On a hot Wednesday in June of 2009 I accompanied Patience Bristol to visit one of Jared
Shafer's wards who lived in a senior care home in Henderson. When I returned from the
bathroom I witnessed Patience Bristol injecting the lady we were visiting. I asked her
what she was doing? Patience replied I was giving her a vitamin shot. Patience is not a
licensed nurse. I didn't know this fact at the time Patience was administering the
medication. Two months later this lady grew very sick and died. All of this information
has been turned over to the police, FBI, and the Department of Justice. I am leaving the
name of the ward out for now because an investigation against Patience Bristol is in full
progress.

As someone who has worked in Nevada family law I believe the time has come to expose
the corruption, which has been taking place in Nevada for over 30 years. The Internet is
full of articles from numerous sources providing extensive information about the
activities of Jared Shafer and his group. These articles are from: the Las Vegas Journal,
Inside Vegas, Las Vegas Tribune, The Las Vegas Times published before 2000, Channel
3 news Las Vegas, Channel 13 News Las Vegas, The Los Angeles times, and several
well written private blogs. I hope readers will understand the large number of articles
and material about Jared Shafer and his group do not come from one source. Please
Google Jared E Shafer Las Vegas, Jared Shafer PFSN, Patience Bristol, Judge Chuck
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Hoskin Las Vegas, Commissioner Jon Norheim, and corrupt guardians Las Vegas to gain
a full perspective as to the gravity of the corruption being committed against our senior

citizens.

Ask yourself these questions, who could not cry watching 90 year old Hollywood super
star & producer Mickey Rooney telling his story before the U.S. congress of exploitation
by people he trusted? Do we lose our citizenship rights just because we get old? Is this
what our constitution wanted for our seniors? If your answer is yes, please quietly walk
away and take no action. If you believe our constitution applies to seniors, use your right
of free speech. Inform as many people as you can about the dangers older people face in
Nevada located in the country they believe to be the United States. Information is power
and the proper use of it is in all of our hands.

(C)  Ripoff Report No. 680142; published Friday, January 7, 2011 (“Statement C”).

http://www.ripoffreport.com/assisted-living-elderly-disabled/avid/avid-amy-deittrick-
jared-shaf-4aea6.htm

AVID AMY DEITTRICK, JARED SHAFER, PATIENCE BRISTOL UNLICENSED
BUSINESS, FRAUD, TAKING MONEY FROM THE ELDERLY INTERNET LAS

VEGAS, NEVADA

A Las Vegas corrupt book keeper Amy V Deittrick works for Mr. Jared Shafer who is
known as Las Vegas most dishonest guardian. My Aunt Marry lived in Henderson
Nevada and had the misfortune of contracting Alzheimer's disease. The court appointed
Shafer and Deittrick to "protect” the estate. During the next 23 months Ms. Deittrick and
Mr. Shafer took $327,442.38 for questionable fees. Deittrick billed over $100,000 in
extraordinary fees.

Amy Deittrick's business AVID Services of Nevada has no license to operate in the state
of Nevada or in Clark County. Shafer tells the IRS Deittrick is an independent
contractor, but Shafer breaks the IRS rules by supplying all of Deittrick's equipment and
controlling her hours of work. When I received this accounting I contacted Amy
Deittrick. Her attitude was very hostile.

Deittrick stated "Jared and I will take what we want". She continued by stating "Jon
Norheim Clark County's family court commissioner is in our pocket." Deitrick went on
to say "the gambling industry runs Las Vegas and they consider the seniors who live in
town as a side business, especially when they don't gamble." Deittrick went on by
emphasizing her point, which was "complain to anyone you want nothing is going to be
done. You and your family will lose all your money fighting us. No one is going to help
you. In fact, Norheim thinks his court is a joke".

Jared Shafer and Amy Deittrick believe they are untouchable and maybe they are right.

This report along with hundreds of posts placed on other sites will continue to expose
what is going on in Nevada. Guardian abuse of seniors must be stopped. If anyone
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reading this report has a problem with a guardian, speak out. The guardians, judges, and
attorneys who perpetuate this criminal activity against the old and weak must be brought

to justice.

(D)  Ripoff Report No. 762174, published Sunday, August 7, 2011 (“Statement D”).

http://www.ripoffreport.com/attorneys-legal-services/robert-simpson-attor/robert-
simpson-attorney-alan-f-c4421.htm

ROBERT SIMPSON ATTORNEY ALAN FREER, SOLOMON DWIGGINS, & FREER
ROBERT SIMPSON STOLE $25,000 CASH FROM MY DYING FRIEND LAS

VEGAS, NEVADA
Robert Simpson admitted to stealing $25,000 cash from my dying friend Mrs. Finch.

[Redacted] I met Robert Simpson at our exclusive Las Vegas men's only club. Robert
appeared to be high on something, which accounted for the fact he couldn't stop talking
about [Redacted], Alan Freer, another [Redacted] Las Vegas attorney.

Rob laughed as he told stories of the exploits of Freer as he got away with robbing the
elderly of everything they had worked for. He said the joke around his firm Solomon
Dwiggins Freer and Morse was "families bend over and pay." Rob laughed as he
described how easy he and Freer had it because they were in his words protected by Jared
Shafer and the family courts. Robert said "after five years of this easy work I will never
have to practice law again, just give me ten more grandma's and my bank account will be
fine.

My friend Mrs. Finch taught math in San Diego from 1955 through 1989. She retired and
moved to Las Vegas in 1991. In 2006 she became ill and had no family living in the
state. Jared Shafer was assigned to act for her. Robert told me he visited Mrs. Finches
North Las Vegas home on June 12, 2010. Mrs. Finch had a nurse and couldn't get out of
bed. Robert Simpson opened her jewelry box and found $25,000 cash. Simpson
pocketed the money and reported it to Alan Freer. Freer told him to split it with him.
Alan Freer said you will find a lot more surprises like this one. I listened intently because
of my closeness to Mrs. Finch. Then Robert dropped a second bomb, he had found
another $15,000 in cash in the home of a very sick lady he called Mrs. Rosenbaum.
Simpson said Alan told him to keep two thirds of this money as a bonus for his "hard
work",

I took Robert to his home and dropped him off. Since that evening he has ignored my
phone calls. I've been thinking about what he told me. I'm an orphan and have never had
any close family to worry about. Something very bad is going on in Las Vegas. Robert
Simpson believes what he and Freer are doing is funny. Maybe it is to him. I'm glad I am
a free spirit with no family to worry about. I wrote this report because someone should
know what they are doing. For me this is just stuff, which happens to other people.
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32. The sample of the Defamatory Statements contained in paragraphs (A) through (D) above, and,
indeed, each of the Defamatory Statements contained in Exhibit 1 are false and defamatory per se. By
way of example, Statement A is expressly defamatory to Plaintiffs Shafer and Bristol, because it falsely
accuses Shafer and Bristol of making threats to the publisher of the statement constituting extortion, and
implies that Plaintiffs Shafer and Bristol used the publisher’s mother as a medical experiment.
Statement A is also defamatory per se because it accuses Plaintiffs Shafer and Bristol of committing
crimes, and adversely reflects on Shafer and Bristol’s fitness to conduct business as professional
fiduciaries in the State of Nevada. Statement B is also defamatory per se because it falsely accuses
Plaintiffs Shafer, Freer, and Bristol of over-billing their clients and wards, and billing for services that
were not provided. Such accusations negatively reflect on such Plaintiffs fitness to conduct business as
professional fiduciaries and as an attorney. Moreover, Statement B falsely accuses Plaintiff Bristol of
injecting a ward with the implication that such action caused the ward’s death. Statement C is
defamatory per se because it falsely accuses Plaintiff Deittrick of over-billing, or billing for services
which were not rendered. Statement C additionally falsely accuses Plaintiff Deittrick of being complicit
in bribing judicial officers along with Plaintiff Shafer. Such accusations negatively reflect on Deittrick’s
fitness to conduct business as a provider of professional services for professional fiduciaries. Statement
D is defamatory per se because it falsely accuses Plaintiffs Simpson and Freer of extorting legal fees
from the families of wards under the protection of Plaintiff Shafer. Statement D additionally falsely
accuses Plaintiff Simpson of being under the influence of drugs, committing thefts from wards, and
splitting the proceeds of such thefts with Plaintiff Freer. Such accusations negatively reflect on

Plaintiffs Simpson and Freer’s fitness to conduct business as attorneys, and negatively reflects on

Plaintiff Shafer’s fitness to conduct business as a professional fiduciary.
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33. Schultz, knowing the Defamatory Statements would be widely disseminated in the State of
Nevada, knowing that Nevada is where the Plaintiffs principally conduct their business and where the
Plaintiffs reside, and knowing the Defamatory Statements would be visible in top Google and other
search providers’ search results for the Plaintiffs names, published the Defamatory Statements on
Ripoffreport.com, and upon information and belief, published the Defamatory Statements on other
websites and publications unknown to Plaintiffs at the time of filing this Complaint. In fact, the
Defamatory Statements were widely disseminated in the State of Nevada and across the country.

34. Upon information and belief, Schultz specifically chose to publish the Defamatory Statements on
Ripoffreport.com because the site advertises that: “Your Ripoff Report will be discovered by millions of
consumers! Search engines will automatically discover most reports, meaning that within just a few days
or weeks, your report may be found on search engines when consumers search, using key words relating
to your Ripoff Report.” The Ripoffreport.com website has achieved notoriety in the legal community
for its platform to widely disperse and broadcast the defamatory statements of its users across the
internet. Indeed, the Third District Court of Appeal for the State of Florida, noted that
“[Ripoffreport.com] does nothing to prevent users of its website from posting false and defamatory
stateménts[].” The Court went on to state that:

The business practices of [Ripoffreport.com], as presented by the evidence before this
Court, are appalling. [Ripoffreport.com] appears to pride itself on having created a forum
for defamation. No checks are in place to ensure that only reliable information is
publicized. [Ripoffreport.com] retains no general counsel to determine whether its users
are availing themselves of its services for the purpose of tortious or illegal conduct. Even
when, as here, a user regrets what she has posted and takes every effort to retract it,
[Ripofireport.com] refuses to allow it. Moreover, [Ripoffreport.com] insists in its brief
that its policy is never to remove a post.
Moreover, the Ripoffreport.com website hides behind a loophole in the Communications Decency Act

which purportedly provides the site operators immunity for the defamatory content published by the

website’s users. Upon information and belief, Schultz specifically chose to publish the Defamatory
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Statements on the Ripoffreport.com website because the website advertises that it does not remove
reports under any circumstances, including when such reports contain false and defamatory statements.

35. Upon information and belief, Schultz published and/or caused the Defamatory Statements to be
published with knowledge of their falsity or with reckless disregard for the truth. Schultz knew at the
time of publishing the statements that she had no reasonable basis in fact to make the statements.

36. Many of the Defamatory Statements follow the same reoccurring theme: the writer first accuses
one of the Plaintiffs, often Shafer, of murdering an elderly family member (often a parent of the writer).
The writer then tells the story that the victim was placed under involuntary guardianship or the victim’s
family was led to go along with a voluntary guardianship proceeding, utilizing Shafer, his company
PFSN, or an employee of PFSN (often Patience Bristol), as the victim’s guardian. The writer then states
that Shafer and/or Patience Bristol isolated the victim from the family, and when the writer complained
to Shafer and/or Patience Bristol, they were met with threats by Shafer and Bristol, often stating that
Shafer would use the victim’s body for medical experiments while they were alive and/or that the Las
Vegas Family Court system was corrupt and in Shafer’s pocket. In almost each of the Defamatory
Statements, the writer complains that the victim died from neglect (often citing “dehydration”) or abuse
while under the isolation imposed by Shafer and/or Bristol, and that the writer has discovered that
Shafer and/or Bristol has drained the victim’s accounts of several thousand dollars, and often several
hundred thousand dollars, in professional guardian fees and related services. The writer frequently
complains that they attempted to file police reports, or sought other government agency investigations
including the. FBI and the Department of Justice, but that such investigations were dropped for various
reasons including the oft cited corrupt Nevada legal system. In addition, frequent themes among the
Defamatory Statements involve Shafer bribing the Las Vegas judges, including J udge Chuck Hoskin and

Commissioner John Norheim to obtain favorable rulings, or involve such judicial officers soliciting
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bribes directly on behalf of Shafer and/or Bristol. The Defamatory Statements frequently include the
involvement of attorneys Alan Freer and Elyse Tyrell in threatening the writer, extorting the writer,
engaging in conflict of interest legal representations, and charging hundreds of thousands of dollars in
legal fees, on the behalf of, and for the primary benefit of, Shafer. Other common themes among the
Defamatory Statements involve the publisher posing as a former employee for Plaintiff Shafer or
Plaintiff Solomon Dwiggins & Freer, Ltd., and writing a “tell-all” of the events the publisher witnessed
and participated in under the direction of Shafer, including stealing money from debilitated seniors and
threatening or extorting the victim’s families. Such factual accusations are not only patently and
demonstrably false and outrageous, but clearly intended by the publisher to disparage the businesses of
Plaintiffs in providing professional fiduciary and guardianship services, and legal representation, in
Clark County, Nevada.

37.- Although the Defamatory Statements were either published anonymously or under a fictitious
name, the common and reoccurring themes among the Defamatory Statements demonstrate that
Defendant Schultz published each and every statement herself, and/or suggests that Defendant Schultz
worked with a close-knit group of cohorts and agents whose names are not yet known to Plaintiffs, who
acted under the direction and/or control of Defendant Schultz. For such purposes Plaintiffs have alleged
the involvement of DOES 1 through 20.

38. At the time Schultz, and/or her agents and cohorts, published the Defamatory Statements, and as
she continues to publish the statements, she had reason to know that the publication of those statements
would tend to lower Plaintiffs in the estimation of the community, tend to excite derogatory opinions

against Plaintiffs, tend to hold Plaintiffs up to ridicule, harm the reputation of Plaintiffs, and deter third

persons from associating, dealing with and/or engaging in business with the Plaintiffs.
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39, Because the Defamatory Statements were published on the internet, for all intents and purposes,
the Defamatory Statements were published in Clark County, Nevada, and throughout the country. The
Defamatory Statements were seen and read by persons who reside in Clark County, Nevada. Defendant
Schultz knew and/or had good reason to know that the Defamatory Statements would be seen and read
by persons who reside in Clark County, Nevada.

40. As a direct and proximate result of the Defamatory Statements, the individual Plaintiffs have
each suffered injury to their reputations, including shame, mortification, hurt feelings, and emotional
distress in a general damage sum well in excess of $50,000.00, in an amount to be proven at trial, and in
an amount sufficient to exempt this matter from arbitration.

41. Plaintiffs are informed and believe, and on that basis allege, that the éonduct of Schultz was
intentional, and done willfully with oppression, fraud, and malice toward Plaintiffs, and with conscious
disregard for their rights. Plaintiffs’ injuries were intensified by the malicious conduct of Schultz, and
Schultz’s conduct justifies an award of exemplary and punitive damages.

42. Tt has been necessary for Plaintiffs to retain the services of Solomon Dwiggins & Freer, Ltd., to
bring this action, and Plaintiffs are entitled to an award of attorney’s fees and costs.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION FOR DISPARAGEMENT OF A BUSINESS

43. Plaintiffs reallege and incorporate by reference each and every allegation contained in
Paragraphs 1 through 26 above.

44. The Defamatory Statements published by Defendant Schultz falsely disparage the businesses of
Plaintiffs Solomon Dwiggins & Freer, Ltd., Professional Fiduciary Services of Nevada, Inc., and AVID

Business Services of Nevada, Inc., in the community.
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45. The Defamatory Statements were published by Defendant Schultz with actual malice and
knowledge of the falsities contained in the statements, and with the specific intent of causing injury to
such Plaintiffs’ busineéses and pecuhiary interests.

46. Upon information and belief, Defendant Schultz’s publication of the Defamatory Statements
caused special damages to the Plaintiff businesses resulting in loss of business and/or decline in profits
in excess of $50,000.00.

47. It has been necessary for Plaintiffs to retain the services of Solomon Dwiggins & Freer, Ltd., to

bring this action, and Plaintiffs are entitled to an award of attorney’s fees and costs.

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION FOR DECLARATORY RELIEF

48. Plaintiffs reallege and incorporate by reference each and every allegation contained in
Paragraphs 1 through 31 above.

49. Nevada has adopted the Uniform Declaratory Judgments Act (the “Act”).

50. The Act provides that “Courts of record within their respective jurisdictions shall have power to
declare rights, status and other legal relations whether or not further relief is or could be claimed. No
action or proceeding shall be open to objection on the ground that a declaratory judgment or decree is
prayed for. The declaration may be either affirmative or negative in form and effect; and such
declarations shall have the force and effect of a final judgment or decree.” See, NRS 30.030.

51. A ripe case in controversy exists between Plaintiffs and Schultz concerning the rights of
Plaintiffs to not be defamed and falsely disparaged in publications made by Schultz.

52. This controversy is capable of and in need of prompt judicial declaration to resolve.

53. The Plaintiffs should have declaratory relief to the effect that the Defamatory Statements

published by Schultz on Ripoffreport.com and elsewhere, and as may appear in condensed or other
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60. The Defamatory Statements constitute defamation per se, being obviously and patently false on
their face and disparaging the Plaintiffs’ business and businesses, and as such, Plaintiffs are entitled to
temporary and permanent injunctive relief that prevents and restrains Defendants from publishing
further defamatory and/or disparaging statements concerning the Plaintiffs.

61. Plaintiffs are further entitled to temporary and permanent injunctive relief requiring Defendants,
including Schultz, to take any and all actions to identify, remove, and mitigate to the Court’s
satisfaction, all publications of the Defamatory Statements, and other such defamatory publications
concerning the Plaintiffs as are known to her, or as they become known in the course of this litigation,
including taking any and all actions to remove such defamatory publications from Ripoffreport.com and
elsewhere as known to Defendant, or as become known through the course of litigation, and to take any
and all actions to remove the publications from appearing in search engine results, including Google,
Yahoo!, and Bing.

62. It has been necessary for Plaintiffs to retain the services of Solomon Dwiggins & Freer to bring
this action, and Plaintiffs are entitled to an award of attorney’s fees and costs.

FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION FOR EXEMPLARY AND PUNITIVE DAMAGES

63. Plaintiffs reallege and incorporate by reference each and every allegation contained in
Paragraphs 1 through 46 above.

64. As to the acts and allegations regarding the wrongful acts and breach of obligations not arising
from contract, Defendant has been guilty of oppression, fraud, or malice, express or implied, thereby
entitling Plaintiffs to an award of punitive damages, in an amount to be proven at trial.

65. To discourage such conduct by Defendant in the future, Plaintiffs should be awarded exemplary

damages for the wrongful acts and breach of obligations not arising from contract, in an amount to be

determined at trial.
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66. It has been necessary for Plaintiffs to retain the services of Solomon Dwiggins & Freer, Ltd., to
bring this action, and Plaintiffs are entitled to an award of attorney’s fees and costs.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs pray for the following relief:

a. That Plaintiffs have judgment against Defendant for compensatory and consequential
damages in excess of $50,000.00, the exact amount of which will be proven at trial;

b. That this Court award Plaintiffs declaratory relief to the effect that the Defamatory
Statements published by Schultz on ripoffreport.com and elsewhere, and as may appear in condensed or
other forms in search engine results, such as in Google, Yahoo! and Bing, search results, are false,
unlawful, and constitute defamation as adjudged by a Court of competent jurisdiction in the State of
Nevada;

C. That this Court award Plaintiffs temporary and permanent injunctive relief immediately
preventing and restraining Schultz from publishing further defamatory and/or disparaging statements
concerning the Plaintiffs, and requiring Schultz to take any and all actions to identify, remove, and
mitigate to the Court’s satisfaction, all publications of the Defamatory Statements, and others as are
known to her, or as they become known in the course of this litigation, including taking any and all
actions to remove the defamatory publications from Ripoffreport.com, and to remove the publications
from appearing in search engine results, including Google, Yahoo!, and Bing.

d. That this Court award Plaintiffs exemplary and punitive damages in an amount to be
proven at trial; |

€. That this Court award Plaintiffs reasonable attorney’s fees for this action;

f. That this Court award Plaintiff costs of suit in this action; and

/17

/1]
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g. That this Court award Plaintiffs such other and further relief as the Court deems just and

proper.

DATED this <5t day of October, 2012.

SOLOMON DWIGGINS & FREER, LTD.
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Attorney for the Petitioner,
JARED E. SHAFER
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DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

In the Matter of the Guardianship Case No.: G é@ﬁggéé

)

of the person and estate of ) Family Court

GUADALUPE MENA OLVERA, an Adult Ward. ) Dept. No.: E
' )

o 00 9 Y i s W

[ w—"
O

ORDER APPOINTING SUCCESSOR GENERAT, GUARDIAN

et
b

Date of Hearing: 12/02/09
Time of Hearing: 9:00 a.m.

— et
$2 W

Upon review of the verified Petition for Appointment of

fo—
Lh

Successor Temporary and Successor General Guardian filed by JARED

[ory
o)

E. SHAFER; the court having considered the same and having found

oy
~J

that all allegations contained in said verified petition are true

—t
o0

and correct, and good cause appearing therefor,

-t
O

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED AND DETERMINED that
20|

21
22l
23
24
25
26

- Guardianship shall issue to the said JARED E. SHAFER upon his
28 | )

|GUADALUPE MENA OLVERA is a resident of the State of Nevada and is
|incompetent to MENAge his own personal and financial affairs; and
it is

FURTHER ORDERED that JARED E. SHAFER be, and he is hereby

appointed to act as the successor general guardian of the person -

and estate of GUADALUPE MENA OLVERA, and that Successor Letters of
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taking the oath of office as required by law, without bond; and it
is

FURTHER ORDERED that JARED E. SHAFER shall have the power and
authority as may be necessary in order to conserve and protect the
person and property of the adult ward from injury or loss; and it
is

FURTHER ORDERED that JARED E. SHAFER is hereby authorized and
granted access to any and all historical account information for
any and all of the adult ward’s assets for investigative purposes;
and it is

FURTHER ORDERED that JARED E. SHAFER is hereby authorized and
granted access to any and all medical information and/ox
documentation regarding the adult ward; and it is

FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this order shall be directed
to the adult ward.

DATED and DONE this 2™ day of December, 2009.

CHARLES J. HOSKIN

DISTRICT COURT JUDGE

TRENT, TYRELL & PHILLIPS

¢

ELYSE M. TYRELL, ESQ.

11820 8. Southern Highlands
Parkway, Suite 200

Las Vegas, Nevada 89141
Attorney for the Petitioner

,,,,,
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA | WEDNESDAY, MAY 19, 2010
PROCEEDINGS

(THE PROCEEDING BEGAN AT 09:45:40.)

(AT THE BEGINNING OF THE HEARING MR. SHAFER AND MS.
BRISTOL ARE NOT PRESENT AT COUNSEL TABLE.)

THE COURT: All right. Case G28163, Guadalupe Olvera.

THE CLERK: Mr., Shafer just walked out.

Mé. TYRELL: I'm not quite sure why.

MS. ARNOLD: Bruce, do you want to get him, please?

THE COURT: Now, if I could get -- if I could get
everyone'’'s appearance for the record.

MR, MAYFIELD: !Good morning, Your Honor. Stephen
Mayfield, on behalf of Becky Schultz and Ruth Carney,
petitioners for co-guardianship.

MS., KINGMAN: Carcol Kingman, 8531, Guardian Ad Litem.

MS. ARNOLD: Julie Arnold, 3578, Guardian Ad Litem,

MS, TYRELL: Elyse Tyrell, 5531, on behalf bf Jared
Shafer, the current guardian, who is here, And I have
Patience Bristol, who’'s a case managér also with us.

THE COURT: Okay. And -- |

MS. TYRELL: Out in the hall.

THE CQURT: -~ and this waé‘part one of potentially only
one part, depending on.how - |

MR, MAYFIELD:; We hope so --

056029163 OLVERA 05/19/10 TRANSCRIPP
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THE COURT: ~-- clear‘things wete.

MR, MA&FIELD: --'Your Honor."That's our anticipation,
Your Honor;

THE COURT: So what did you find?

MS, kiﬁéMAN: Okay. Just to iéiterate,'our}assighmené '
was very narrow for this. It was to find out what the Ward
wants in fegaid to where he should live.

(WHEREUPON, MS, BRISTOL ENTERS THE COURTROOM AND STANDS
WITH MS. TYRELL AT COUNSEL TABLE.)

MS. KINGMAN: And, of course, if the -- The Court wants
to expand our assignment as a result of this hearing, then we
will do extensive ==

THE COURT: Well, the -~ the goal --

MS. KINGMAN: -- interviews, But --

THE COURT: ~- the goal was, if the Ward is clear and:
knows -- aﬁd knows what she wants -- He? Guadalupe. Sorry,
I had to také a guess. And -~ and -- and knows what he wants,
then, you know, fine with me. . But if you have concerns about
whether or not he really knows whaf he wants --

MS. KINGMAN: Okay.

THE COURT: -~ then we'd néed to go furthér.

MS. KINGMAN: All right, Ms. Arnold and I visited éhe
wWard in his.home on May 1l2th. The Ward was definite, emphatic

and consistent in wanting to remaiﬁ in his home in Las Vegas,

~ 05G02816) ~ OLVERA 0%/19/10 TRANSCRIPT
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He stated he was settled. He's set up with caregivers, The
house is filled with things that his wife had bought., It’'s a
lovely neighborhood, very clean, Nice home, Very quiet
neighborhood. The Ward really has a good relationship with
the weekly caregiver. The Ward-is not so fond of the weekend
caregivers. They have been through a couple of those already,

so might need some fine tuning in that area. ”

(WHEREUPON, MR, SHAFER ENTERS THE COURTROOM AND STANDS

- WITH MS. TYRELL AT COUNSEL TABLE.)

MS., KINGMAN: The Ward stated that he wants to stay here,
quoté, Not maybe, definitely. That he wants to stay in Las
Vegas, quote, No doubt about it, I do not want to move to
Ccalifornia. He states, quote, It was too much trouble to
move, I love this area, I love the weather here, We moved here
on purpose. And we =-- we dircled around to it several times,
as we often do, just to Check on ¢onsistency and -- and
definitenéss in terms of their staﬁement, and that’'s what he
represented to us.

MR. MAYFIELD: Youf Honor, there’s a complete
misundersﬁanding by ~- with éll due tespect to the guardian aqd
litems, the issue was whether he wants Becky Schultz to be%his
guardian.

MS. ARNOLD: No. That's (indiscerﬁible).

MR. MAYFIELD: This petition -- '

05G028163 OLVERA 05/19/10 TRANSCRIPT
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THE,COURT: No. |

MR. ﬁAYFIELﬁ: -w.ﬁas not for”--

MS. kiNGMAN:I That was not oﬁr assignment though,.
THE CbﬁﬁT: No. Because hér ﬁlén is-to ﬁove him to --.
MR. MAYFIELD: No, Your Honor.

THE COﬁRT: -- live with her in -~

MR. MAY?IELD: At this point --

MS. SCHULTZ: No.

MR, MAYFIELD: -~ it's not,

MS. SCHULTZ: No.

MR, MAYFIELD: Your Honor --

MS. TYRELL: Actually, if I could. I believe that the

13| request was whether he was capable of expressing his --

THE COURT: Um-hmm,

MS. TYRELL: -- desires. That;s what the initial --
THE COURT: Well, and -- and I wanted to know what --
MS. TYRELL: And ultimately --

THE COURT: -- those desires were.

MS. TYRELL: -- what they were. But -- but really

201 whether he's capable of communicating that and has enough

21 wherewithal to -~

THE COURT: When we were here last time I got two

23 'completely‘different stories --

MS. TYRELL: Right,

056028163 OLVERA 05/19/10 ' TRANSCRIPT
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THE COURT: -~ depending on who I listened to.

MS, TYRELL: Right.

THE COURT: I got -- Mr. Shafer indicated that the ward

has repeatedly said_ﬁe wants to live here and doesn’'t want to
-- to move to California, doesn't want to -- to live at -- in
a house with his daughter. I -- I got ~- the daughter
indicates that -- that he’'s saying the opposite to her.

MR, MAYFIELD: Your Homor, our --

MS. KINGMAN: And --

MS. SCHULTZ: No, That's not true. May I speak?

MS. KINGMAN: -- Your Honor, we were confident in -- in
visiting with -- with Guadalupe, that he -- he was capable of
- expressing his wishes; T mean, we understood our assignment
to be what -- to define what those Wishes are. We were -~ we
were confident that he_was freely expfessing to us what he
really wanted, and tha; he could cléarly express those wishes.
And as our understanding was, that was our assignment.

MR, MAYFIELD: Ydur Hénor, tﬁat is fine; But also the
issue was whether he wants Becky Schultz to be his guardian.
That's our main petition here, is not to move him to
California. Our petition is for Becky Schultz, his daughter,
who has statutory priority, Eo be his guardian, whether he
wants her to be the guardian, Our ﬁnderstanding is he wants

emphatically for her to be his guardian. and there’'s no --

05G028163 OLVERA 05/19/10 TRANSCRIPT
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THE COURT: Weli, at this point the priority ship sailedq,
because you’d have to remove Jared Shafer, so you'd come under

a completely different --

MR, MAYFIELD: Well, Your Honor -

THE COURT: ~- section.

MR, MAYFIELb: -~ that's a real issue here. Becausé he
was brought in on an emergency basis, with the understanding
he would step aside soon thereafter. We don’t understand why
he’s still refusing to step aside, when the intention was for
;' him to be there for -- simply for the purpose of protecting
the Ward when there wds an emergency in case.

Bué it was always the intention of my client to
become his guardian. We have a co-guardian who lives here in
Nevada, who will be there consistently to assist with the
guardianship. There’s no reason for Mr. Shafer to stay as
guardian when his -- his daughter, who loves him, who he loves
and waﬂts to be his guardian =--

THE COURT: He's here to arrange for caregivers and make
sure the wafd's béing taken care of., I mean, if the ward's
going to live here and your client'’'s going to live in |
.California,.it's going to be‘tough for'her to administerlthis.
MS, TYRELL: Well, and --

WR. MAYPIELD; I ~ |

MS. TYRELL: -~ qQuite honestly, the -- it’s always been

056028163 QLVERA 05/1%/10 TRANSCRIPT
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tied -- in -- in all fairneés, I'vé spoken with -- you know,
with her és well from the beginning. The whole idea, the

whole goal was to see~if he would relocate to California;

that's beén known frdm the beginning, and that was in’
conjunctidn with her; being guardian. And when we came in here
last,time;‘it was very clear her desire was to relocate him to
California, |
I think then, based on what they're sayir_xg, the next

step would be now td decide whether she’'s appropriate‘to
serve, I have a concern now that --

THE COURT: Well, this is a removal case, I mean, it's
not just about deciding ~-

MS. TYRELL: Well, I understand --

THE éOURT: -- whether she's appropriate.

MS. TYRELL: -- that. But --

THE COURT: I have to --

MS. TYRELL: -~ in the meantime --

THE COURT: -- tOo -- to pull --

MS. TYRELL: -- from the last time we were in cdurt,
Beck& haslgohe to the VA to try to redirect his income; has --

MS. CARNEY: No.

MS. TYRELL: -~ gone to social --

MS. SCHUL’I‘Z: Not -- No,

MS. TYRELL: ~- Social Security --

. 056028263 OLVERA 05/19/10 " TRANSCRIPT
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MS. SCHULTZ: No. .

MS. TYRELL: -~ and redirected his income.

MS, SCHULTZ: No.

MS, C#ﬁNEY: No.

MS. TYRELL: And she --

MR. MAYFIELD: No, That's not true.

MS. SCHULTZ: No,

MS. CARNEY: Not true.

MS. BRISTOL: Not Social Security, but VA.
MS. TYRELL: I'm sorry, Just VA,

THE COURT: Re --

MS. TYRELL: But -- but -~

THE COURT:. -~ regardless of --

MS. TYRELL: -- regardless -- but she's doing it --
THE COURT: I don't even get --

MS. TYRELL: =-- in a disregard --

THE éOURT: -- but I don't get to that point,

MS. TYRELL: -- for authority.

O

MS. SCHULTZ: Am I going to be able to make a statement?

THE COURT: I don't get -- I don't get to that point., T

N N
-0

mean, in order to remove Mr. Shafer at this point -- we're not

[\ ]
™2

starting from scratch. It isn‘t just a best interest test,

XY
L ¥4 ]

In order to remove Mr. Shafer, I'm going to have to find

]
H

statutorily under Chapter 159 there’'s been either some sort of

. 0560208163 OLVERA 0571%/1¢0 TRANSCRIPT
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malfeasance, or that I can clearly find that it’s in the best
interest of the Ward to change the guardlan at this pomnt

Given that the ward wishes to have the -~ the

situation remain as ie is, I can't -- I can‘t see how -~-

MS, TYﬁELL: Well, and -- and for ehe record, I want to
eay'that Mf. Shafer has always said, if it's appropriate for
me to step ouf, I will steb out. And I?ve comﬁunicated that
to Ms, Schultz, But we are concerned that it’s not
;.'appropriate. She has shown a very'dis -- high disregard for
‘ how the process works. While we had a guwardianship in place
she came and removed assets from the house and didn't cell.
anybody she was'doiﬁg it,

MS. SCHULTZ: Not true,

MR. MAYFIELD: That's not true; Your Honor,

MS. CARNEY: No.

MS, SCHULTZ: Not true.

MS., CARNEY: No. |

MR. SHAFER: Your Honor?

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. SHAFER: Assets are a strong word. She removed two
picteres._ It isn’t the issue that.she took pictures, it’s the
-- they were family plctures. .It weuldn't have bheen a

problem, but you don‘t take something out of a house of a ward

without at least --

. 056028163 QLVERA 05/19/10 TRANSCRIPT
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MS. SCHULTZ: .My father --
MR. SHAFER: ~-- telling the guardian.

MS., SCHULTZ: --.gave them to me,

\R, SHAFER: And I think that the problem is that that
shows a disregard for the process in total. Taking him a -
second time to a VA advocate, and having him -- having him and
her sign documents s6 she can get redirected the VA check --

MS. SCHULTZ: No. |

MS. CARNEY: NoO.

MR. SHAFER: ~- shows another disregard for the process.
Tt is not a matter of whether she’s -- whether I'm good, bad
or indiffefent. You know the process with us, We’ll step out
where it'é appfopriaﬁe. This is --

THE COURT: Um-hmm,

MR. SHAFER: -- totally inappropriate, From what I saw,
her co-guardian lives up in Carson City or somewhere from the
town -~ | o |

MS. CARNEY: No. I own property --

| MR. SHAFER: -~ I don'’'t know what town --

MS. CARNEY: -- here, Your Honor, I own =--

MR. ﬁAYFIﬁLD: She owns --

MS. CARNEY: -- property here,

MR. ﬂA?FIELD: -~ property here. The issue is --

MR. SHAFER: What town did you put in your petition? I

. 05G028163 OLVERA _ 05/719%/1D TRANSCRIPT
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mean, what town, Your Honor, was --

MR. MA?FIELD:, Your Honor, he's speaking on behalf of

himself, -and his client (sic) should be making the arguments,

cares for him; he cares for her. If we need to have an

evidentiary hearing
THE COURT: It
MR, MAYFIELD:
THE COURT: =-~-
MR, MAYFIELD;
THE COURT: ol

the thing,
MR. MAYFIELD:
THE COURT:
MR, MAYFIELD:

THE COURT:

MR, MAYFIELD:

THE COURT;

You have

Which is

-~ which

to show -~

-- that he wants her to be --

it --

'Ir'he. point is,sheis hr:‘i.s”déughter and loves him and

-~ his guardian, I think it‘s appropriate.

it -- but here's -- here’s the -- here’'s

I understand that,

Right.

We're

-- which is a --

This isn’t a starting from scratch deal.

I understand that.

tryiﬁg to do that,

is -- is going to be really

to -~ you have to remove Mr. Shafer,

problematic in light of the fact that the Ward is emphatically

wanting to --

MR, MAYFIELD:

He’'s emphatic -~

THE COURT: -~ continue -~

MR. MAYFIELD: -- he wants to stay here, Your Honor,

That’'s -«

056028163
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THE COURT: Yes. But --

MR, MAYFIELD: -- that’s fine.

MS. CARNEY:; We can do this.

THE &OUR’I‘: a- but your client isn’t in a position to be
able té manage him from hére. She doesn’t live here.

MR. MAYFIELD: The co-guardian is able to do that, Your

Honor.

MS, CARNEY: I -- I --

MR. MAYFIELD: She’'s here. And --

MS. CARNEY: -- own property here, Your Homor.

MR. MAYFIELD: -- Your Honor, she calls him almost every
day. Okay.

MS. SCHULTZ: Every day. I do.

MR. MAYFIELD: She speaks --

THE COURT: So -- so the --

MR. MAYFIELD: -~ with him regularly.

THE COURT: ~-- so having a -- a family friend serve is
somehow better than a professional?

MR, MAYFIELD: Absolutely, Your Honor. In this case it
is, because he has a natural affection for his daughter and
for her friend who he’'s met with regularly. Okay. Aand he
wants to héve that closeness with his.daughter. There'’s no
reason why that shouldn’'t be the case.

THE COURT: He can have any kind of closeness he wants,

056028163 . OLVERA 05/19/10 TRANSCRI PP
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It's just that she won‘t be making his financial and medical
decisions for him, Because there’s no access issues here,
This is about who gets to .control. --

MR, MAYFIELD: Weil, there are -~

THE COURT: -- the money.

MR. MAYFIFLD: ---issues with regard to Mr. Shafer.
First of all, he has intentionally tried to permit ~- toO keeﬁ
my client.away from his -- his father -- her father, |

MR. SHAFER: When did I do that?

MR, MAYFIELD: And --

MS. SCHULTZ: Yeah. Four days -—

MR. MAYFIELD; --‘by telling her --

MS. SCHULTZ: -- of time with the visits.,

MR. MAYFIELD: =-- that she couldn’t visit the house,

MR. SHAFER: When did I do that?

MR. MAYFIELD: And two, Your Honor, he has keys, which
were remerdlfrom the house, which Qas inapprobriate. Okay .,
Mr., -- Mr, Olvera --

MS. TYRELL: He's the guardian;

MR. MA?FIELD: -= was tryihg to access --

MS. fYRELL: He does have kKeys.

MR. MAYFIELD: -- his ~-- his property, and couldn’t do so
because his keys were not there, Made him very angry.

; mean, the biggestlissue is what does he want, I

056028163 OLVERA 05/19/10 TRANSCRIPT
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think this has been misconstrued as to what he wants, as where
he wants tb live. Now, Your Honor.is very well aware that if

it becomeé'in the best interést to'move'ﬁhe ward, in state or

cut of stéﬁe, we can do fhat under NRS 159,

THE éOURT: Yes, ”

MR, MAYFIELD: .At this point the clienf doesn‘t want to
do that. |

MS, TYﬁELL: well --

MR. MAYFIELD: They want to become his guardian, to take
care of him as his daughter,‘and -- and to do what's in his
best interest.

MS. TYRELL: And -- and -~ and I -- I don’'t mean to
chastise Counsel. But you know there’'s a guardianship in
place, and he's sitting thefe ad?ocating -- what happened was
is Ms. Schult;'s husband was trying to access the file
cabinets.' Ahd Mr. Shafer as guardian, who has a
responsibility, whether it be temporary guardian or not, has

the responsibility of securing the ward’s assets. And you're

- you're questioning the guardian for securing the ward’'s

assets, 56 clearly there's a lack of an understanding of how
a guardianship works and the importance of following the
rules. |

MR. MAYFIELD: In that‘context, Your Henor, the =-- the

Ward specifically asked them to open that safe -- that -- that

05G028163 OLVERA 05/1%9/710 TRANSCRIPT
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT ~ FAMILY DIVISION ~ TRANSCRIPT VIDEO SERVICES
601 N. Pecos Road, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 (702) 455-4977 1§




10
11

12 '

13
14
5
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

file cabinet. I understand.it would have been appropriate for

them to contact the guardian. But in the context of a family
 relationship, when he says to his daughter would you please

~ help me open my file -- file cabinet, it’s not really an issue

of any nefarious behavior.

MS. TYRELL: We -~'we -

MR, MAYFIELD: 1It‘s being misconstrued.

MR, TYRELL: No; That's not the -- what Mr. Olvera
relayed to our case manager, who's here today, as to what
happened. But, in any event, the fact remains we have a
guardianship in place. There's clearly a disregard or a
respect fof how that system works.

.And so I think the next thing would be is we need to
decide ~- well, they need to -~ if -- if -- we're nof
convinced that she’s appropriate to serve. We’'re not
convinced ﬁhat the Ward has a relationship with the friend who
just automﬁﬁ.-- all of a sudden has appeared from nowhere,

She may own property here. That does not mean she resides
here and is accessible --

THE COURT: Well, and is --

MS. TYRELL: -- immediately.

THE COURT: -- is she in a position to be able to

professionally manage an -- an estate? He has significant

caregiver needs ~~-
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Mﬁ. ﬁAYFIﬁLD: Well --

MS, éCHﬁLTZ: Well -~

THE ¢OURT: - that have to be managed.

MS. CARNEY: Wé can do this,

MR, MAYFIELD: -- that isn’'t the problem, Your Honor.
Because they can obviously communicate with the caregiver on a
ﬁegular pasis.’ And all of his assets are tied up in a trust
by the trustée, so management of assets isn’t a concern I
believe. The issue is taking care of his healthcare needs,
And if they hire the same healthcare --

MS. CARNEY: Um-hmn,

MR, MAYFIELD: -- profider, or another healthcare
provider who is equally --

MS. CARNEY: Yeah.

MR. MAYPFIELD: -- able to do that, there should be no
concern. I mean, I understand that Patience visits the -- the
ward on a regular basis. |

THE COUR‘I’: Um~-humm .,

MR. MAYFIELD: But so will Ruth.

MS, CARNEY: Yes,

MR, MAYFIELD: On a regular baéis visit with him to
confirm ——'and -- and éeckylwill con ~~- will visit with him
probably oh a monthly basié and call hiﬁ daily. And if he

wants her to be his guardian -- that's the real issue, Your
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Honor. You said it in a previous hearing.

MS. SCHULTZ: That's what he said.

MR, MAYFIELD: If he wants Becky to be his guardian,
that's really what matters. And you said it earlier this
morning. What the Ward wants, with regard to who his guardian
is, should be paramount.

‘Now, I understand that he said, I want Becky to be
my guardiah. If he wants to stay in California .- O sﬁﬁ& in
Nevada, that’'s fine. There's no reason to move him at this
time, But if he wants specifically for Becky, his daughter,
to be'his guardian, then The Court should take that very
seribusly, regardless of whether thére's a guardianship in
place. Because who he wants to.be his guardian is very
important.

Now, my client wishes to make a statement, Your
Honor. | |

M8. SCHULTZ: The only reason Jared Shafer is guardian is
becausé after my mother died last November I came down here to
see my father, and I couldn't find‘him. Hé was being hidden
by a wbmaﬁ who had -- |

THE COURT: I know.

‘MS., SCHULTZ: -- befriended by parents. Okay.

THE COURT: I was here.

MS. SCHULTZ: So I called the County office, and somebody
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gave me Mr. Shafer’'s number.

THE COURT;: Um-hmm,

MS. SCHULTZ: I had no idea who he Was. I had to get on
é“ planeafter féur déjs §f lobkihg for my father. I callled
nim at -- it turned out it was his home number, which I didn’t
know; and he wasn't happy about that. He said, call me at my
coffice. I call his office. He says, you need an attorney. I
thought he was sending me to someone that was going to help
me, but he sent me to his attorney. And they put this |

guardianship in place, which was supposed to be temporary,

| just to rescue my father from this person who was -- had.

exploited my parents and hiding my father from me.

More‘-- I'm upsgt. I'm very stressed out. So I go
along with the whole thing, thinking that I‘m going to get --
become co-guardian with him, And then I find out after the
facf he néve¥ does co-guardianship.

THE COURT: Right.
MS, SCHULTZ: So his attorney, and he himself the day I

met him, told me that they’d be more than happy to, you know,

‘hand over the guardianship after paperwork, things are put in

place, whatever. And it never happened.
I mean, my father loves me and he misses me. And if
he doesn’t want to move, I would never force him to move,

Ideally, of course I would love him to be in California with
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his granddaughter, his great granddaughter, me and my husband
But I*would never force him to move, And they ve been use --
playing that card and -=- and -- and cramming thar. Californ:.a

issue, and uaing that‘;;. - mi "l.

THE COURT: But it’s in your most recent petition.

MS. SCHULTZ: Right.

THE COURT: 1It's not like it --

MS. SCHULTZ: No. I --

THE COURT: -~ went away.

MS. SCHULTZ: =-- I don‘t -- I would like --

MR, MAYFIELD: SO --

MS. SCﬁULTZ: --.I would love him to be near me and his
only living family. My father'has no friends and no relatives
here. So why should he --

THE COURT: But -- but he wants to stay.

MS, 'I-‘YRELL: Because he wants to.

M8, SCHULTZ: Well, he wants to stay .--

MR, MAYFIELD: IWQll, and ;hat's -

MS, séHULTZ: -- in his home.

MR, MAYFIELD;: --‘ fine, Your Honor.

MS. SCHULTZ: He’'s ninety years old.

MR. MAYFIELD: rour Honor, that's fine. If he wants to
stay, that;s fine. But the statute prcvides that if at some

point icg's in his best interest to move him to California, six
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issue in the petition, Your Honor --

-~ &\ W

MS. SCHULTZ: And I'm not going to --
MR, MAYFIELD: .- is to make that --
MS. SCHULTZ: -- bill him --

MR, MAYFIELD; -- available,

MS. SCHULTZ: -- for my services.

THE CdURT: Well, uh --

MS. SCHULTZ: You know,

THE COURT: -~ T've heard that a lot of times in

cases hefore. And then -~

MR, MAYFIELD: Wéll, okay, regardlesé -

THE CQURT: -~ people GOn't'--

MR. MAYFIELD: -- Your Honor. But she --

THE 6QURT: But -- but -- fou know --

MR. MAYFIELD:. --lwhat's in the best interest --
THE COURT: ~~ I mean, it -- it --

MR. MAYFIELD: -- is for ﬁim to --

THE cbuaw: -- it --

MR, MAYFIELD: -~ be with his family,

months, a year, two years, five years from now, we can do

that. She’s making that -- that's the whole point of thac

nany

THE COURT: -- it looks pretty bad when the first thing

You request is money to buy yourself a house.

MS. SCHULTZ: I never requested money to buy a house,
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MR. MAYFIELD: No.

MS. SCHULTZ: I don't know who said that. You know, I
canﬁot believe these people. I thought there was justice --
o -MS. TYBELL:. That was relayed - |

MS. SCHULTZ: -- here.

MS. TYRELL: -- to the trustee of the trust.

Your Honor, long story short, yes, it was relayed to

Ms, Schultz that when things quieted down that -- that Jared .

-~ Mr. Shafer would consider stepping down. However, since
then Ms. Schultz has conducted herself in a manner that
concerns Mr. Shafer, as thellegally appointed guardian, that
just by stepping down it’s not in the Ward’'s best interest,
sSo that's?Where we're stuck.

MR. MAYFIELD: Well, we are stuck, Your Honor, Because
we believe it‘s in his best interest for his daughter, who
loves him and cares abbut him, will give him more personal
attention, to be his guardian.

And, certain;y, if she made some improprieties it
was due to misunderstanding. Having counsel now, and will
have counsel moving forward, she will not‘make thoée séme |
mistakes. o |

MS. TfBELL: She had counsel when -

MR. MAYFIELD: Plus she'll‘be guardian,

MS, TYRELL: ~- she went to the VA, after the last
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hearing.
MS. SCHULTZ: VA is ~--

THE COURT: DO you want to --

MS. SCHULTZ: -- is a whole different --
THE COURT: -- respond to that?
MS. SCHULTZ: -- situation, It has nothing to do with

the guardianship. |

MS. fXRELL: It's redirecting --

MS, SCHULTZ:' It’'s a federal thing.

MS. TYRELL: -- the Ward’'s income.

THE COURT: Redirect -- were you trying to redirect the
Ward’'s money? |

MS., TYRELL: Yes.

MS. SCHULTZ: No,

MS. CARNEY: No. She just --

MS, SéHULTZ: NO.

MS. CARNEY: No, No. No.

THE COURT: What were you trying to do with the VA?

MR. MAYFIELD: Yoﬁr anor, Al -~

M8, SCHULTZ: Thié is what they‘re --

MR. MAYFIELD: -- Your Honor --

MS. §CHULTZ= -- telling you.

MR, MAYFIELD: -- Al -=

MS. SCHULTZ: No.
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'rHﬁ COURT: No, And that's —-

MR. F:[AYFIELD: -- Al Friedman --

THE COURT: --.why I'm giving you an opportunity.

MR. MAYFIELD: -- Al Friedman -- |

THE COURT: Tell me what you were doing ~--

MS, S.}CHUL'I‘Z: Al Friedman --

THE (,;OURT: -- with the VA, |

MR. MAYFIELD: I think you should explain that. Al
Friedman ;— |

MS, SCHULTZ: Yes,

MR. MAYFIELD: -~- contacted her specifically. Al
Friedman from the VA’'s Office contacted my client,
understanding her to be his daughter. Aand asked for her to
help him have his, I guéss, VA pension fund --

MS, SCHULTZ: I.-~ I didn't even quite understand it. He
just said it was a VA -- VA paperwork that he wanted me to
come to tﬁe office with my father, and they were going to fill
out some paperwbrk and they wanted me to take it to the bank.

MS, CARﬁEY: It was Fedefal. |

MS, SCHULTZ: It was a Federal --

MS. TYRELL; So --

MS, SCHULTZ: -- it’'s é Federal form;

MS. CARNEY: Federal paperwork.

MS. TYRELL: «- again ~--
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MS. SCHULTZ: It has nothing to‘do with the
guardianship. |

MS. TYRELL: -- the concern arises --

MS. SCHULTZ: It has nothing --

MS.TQRELL: -~ she just said she didn't truly understand
it. But she still went and signed papers, despite having an
attorney of‘ber owh, despite there being a guardian and
another attorney for the guardién.

| THE CQURT: That is a pretty serious concern,

MS. SCHULTZ: The VA told me that it ~-- that ﬁhere were
-=- that it was --

MS. CARNEY: _Had to be filed,.

MS, SCHULTZ; -- a perfectly legal thing,

MR. MAYFIELD: Your Honor, if there’'s real concerns with
this, I think the appropriate measure is to have an
evidentiary hearing regarding that on the whdle matter.

THE COURT: I -- I don‘t know if you;ve reached -- if

[ you've got a primé facie case at this point. Even if I.
believe -- I mean, thé.-— the ward -~ the ward is comfortable
and happy.where he is rigﬁt now, And I can'ﬁ see how -~

MR, MAY?IELD: well, Your Honof, doesn’t his specifich>

statements to who he wants his guardian to be, isn’t that

material?

MS. QCHULTZ: That's what you said when we were in court
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last time,

whom

-- this is exactly what.--.

You said, a third party can come in and who --

THE CQURT:',IAdidp't ask him to make a legal decision. I

asked him to make a decision about where he wanted to live and

how --

with

MS. SCHULTZ: 'NO.

MS, CARNEY; No.

THE COURT: ~-- he wanted -~

MS. SCHULTZ: No. You said --

MR. MAYFIELD; It was oux understanding, Your
MS. SCHULTZ: -- who -~ whomevef the ward ~-
MR. MAYFIELD: ~-- he wanted to be --

MS, SCHULTZ: -- wants for his guardian, I'll
that., That's where you'ré -- those were --
THE COURT: I don't believe --

MS. SCHULTZ: -- your words,

THE COURT: -~ I said that., I -- I‘m --

MS. SCHULTZ: Well, should it be --

THE COURT: -- I'm sure I --

MS. SCHULTZ: -- not in the record?

Honor --

go along

THE COURT: -~ never would have said that I‘11l just go

along with what the Ward said.

MS. SCHULTZ: That's what I heard.

THE COURT: I'm sure that what I said was, let's
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determine the Ward’'s cépacit& Eo have input aind then.‘ let’'s get
the Ward'S'input.

MR. ﬁAQFIELD: all right. wéll; then his input --

MS. CA#NEY& But hé stated -- |

MR, ﬁAYﬁIELD: - is very vital, Your Honor.

_THE COURT: Very'-v very diffefent than saying that we’1l
do whatevéf_the -- I've -~ I've néver.ﬁgt Mf. Olvera. For all
I know he had ~- at the time hevhad-no capacity whatsoever,

MS. SCHULTZ: They've denied me -- |

THE COURT: So --

MS. SCHULTZ: -~ bringing him to court. I wanted to
bring him here, but they --

MR. MAYFIELD: Your Honor, I think --

MS. SCHULTZ: -- they told the'caregivefs --
MR. MAYFIELD: -- (indiscernible) --
MS. SCHULTZ: -- not to let him go.

MR. MAYFIELD: -- this case. That was -- that was a
majof issﬁe{ is ~- you know, you -- I called your office and
asked if he could@ come to court, I was instrxucted by your
office thét he could come to court if he wanted to. He --

THE COURT: He has a right to cpme-to court, Yeah,

MR. MAYFIBLD: Right. Well, he -- but our understaﬁding
is, Your Honor, that the -- the guardian, Mr. Shafer,

instructed the current caregiver to not allow him to leave the
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house.
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court, is it my duty then as the attorney to

say,

MS. SCHULTZ: So I could -=

MR. MAYFIELD: This is very --

MS, écﬁULTz: --.not take him.

MR, MAYFIELD: -~ serious, Your Honor,

MS. ScﬁULTz: I couldn’'t --

MS. CARNEY: Couldn’'t bring him,

MS. ECHULTZQ - bring him last time or today. And

s .not right.

MR. MAYFIELD: That -- that’s a very serious allegation,

Honor.

THE CbURT: I -- I don't know whether hé wanted to be
I can --

MS, TYﬁELL: Right, We -- we did --

THE COURT: -- ask Ms. Bristol.

MS. SCHULTZ: He --

MS. TYRELL: -- not get a request by --

MS, SCHULTZ: -~ he did want to go. He told me.

MR, MAYFIELD: Okay. Your Honor, if he has to come to

please instruct «-

THE COURT: pid -~ did he want -~

MR, MAYFIELD: -- your counsel to bring him to court?

call Counsel and

THE COURT: ~- did we talk to him about coming to court?
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MS. éﬁIS’I‘OL: I asked him 'yest'erday if he wanted to come
to'court, and he said ho. He ddesn't -- at this point he --
all he's really concerned about right now ig, he -whhe just
keéps telJ:inQ me ﬁel wé.nts to stay heré, he doesn’t want to go‘
to California. 1It's very distracting to him. Thié -- he's
sort of fixaﬁed on this idea of California right now.

THE ébURT: Yeah, I understand,

MR. MAYFIELD: And, Your Honor, again, I think'CaIifornia
is a red herring in this issue. The issue is whether he wants
tb»have his daughter be his guardian. I think The Court needs
to hear thaf, what he wants to do specifically. I -- 1
reéuest This Court to have an additional hearing, so he can
come to court and express his wishes with regard to who he
wants his guardian to be. I --

THE COURT: I'm nothgoing to grill this poor man in
court. |

MS. CARNEY: May I --

THE COURT: 1I'1l1 -- I'll send someone oﬁt to -- to ask
him if he wants someone elée in charge of his money.

MS. TYRELL: Well; no. |

MR. MAYFIELD: We don’t want --

MS. 'rimELL: No.
MR. MAYFIELD: -- them to touch his money, Your-Honor.

MS, TYRELL: Because the ~-- the bank's trustee, Wells
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Fargo is trustee of his'truét, 80 --

THE COURT: So'this is.just person?

MR. SﬁAFER: Your_Hohor -

MS. CARNEY} Stebhen -

MR, MAYFIELD: ‘This is just personal --

MS. BRISTOL: I -- I did ask him;‘Your Honor, if he -

MS, CARNEY: -- may I -- may i ask -~ o

MS, BRISTOL: -- understood whefe -—

MS. CARNEY: =-- if I could just say something?

MS. BRISTOL: -- his VA check was going. Because I was
asking him if ﬂe signed something for the VA. He said he
didn't know, and then he said maybe, I'told-him that the vA.
money and his social -- and his pension money are currently
going to the trust office, And he said that's where he wants
it to go; because his wife had set up the trust. 8o currently
he -- he wants all of his assets to continue -~

THE éoURT: My --

MS. BRISTOL: -- to go to the trust,

THE COURT: -- my_problem ig, is amping up the question
from - from where you want to live, which most beople can
understand, to -- |
| MS. l'a;RIS'I‘OL: Um-‘hmm .

THE éOURTQ - whd Yyou want tb be guardian; requireslﬁim

to have much greater understanding of what'quardian means .,
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MS. TYRELL: I think his contractual capacity.

THE .COURT: And -- and -~

MR, MAYFIELD: Your Honor, we have a record -- this is
actually the.record that Ms. Tyrell put into her ~- her
objection, regarding his capacity; that he has capacit? to " -
make decisions, Is -- is --

THE COURT: There's -- there’'s various levels of
capacity. |

MR. ﬁAYFIELD: Well, I understand.

THE COURT: And -- and understanding where you want to
-liye is -- is a much lower capacity than really grasping what
a guardianship is all about, and what rights you're giving up,
and -- and that sort of thing., I --

| MS. CARNEY: May I ~-

MR, MAYFIELD: Yout Honor, Ms, Carney’s --

THE COUR'I': You -~

MR. MAYFIELD: ~- asking for an opportunity --

THE COURT: -- tell me --

MR. MAYFIELD: -- to make a brief statement.

TﬁE éOURT: -- let me ask --

MS, ARNOLD: 1In the course of'our conversation wiﬁh ~-—
with Mr., Olvera we did mention,lyou know, would you like your
daughter to be guardian; and he said, okay. Aand wé said, how

do you get along with Mr, Shafer and -~ and Ms, Bristol; okay,
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I like the;n. He did not seem to -- I would say that he didn’t

really seein to understand the concept of -~ Of what having a

' guard:l.an meant, a.nd that he was pretty much okay with the

| current situation. He loves his daughter. But he doesn't

want to move to California, And I'don't think he really
understood the gquestion about, you know, do you want your
daughter to be guardian; okay. Which dldn't indicate t:o me a
-- a strong preference of, oh, yeah, I don't want Mr., Shafer
to be my guardian, I want my daughter to be my guardian, she's
my daughter, I low.ve her, blah, blah. We didn't get any of
that., We got, okay,

MS. SCHULTZ: My father doesn’'t even know --

MS. ARNOLD: He --

MS. SCHULTZ: -~ who Mr, Shafer is, really.

MS. CARNEY: No.

THE COURT: You know, here -- here is my problem. I know
that the legislature in -- in setting up Chapter 159 in the
removal stasuté, doesn’'t want me to have a trial any time a
family member comes in and wants a change of circumstances jand
80 wants to change the situation. I'm supposed to have a |
clear case of either some sort of malfeasance, or clearly it's
in the Ward's best interest to -- to -- to change. If you
look at the legislative history'and Qou look at why this isg

here, the goal is so that we don't come back and re-litigate
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these thihﬁs over and over again. There’s a pretty high
threshold before we go into a trial.

| If -- if Mr, Olvera had stated very clearly,'heyj-
yéﬁ know what, I iike ﬁy daughter's”pian; I want td'do that; I
would've been inclined probably to -- to move forward at |
least. Not necessarily, you know, do it, but at least -- at
least move forward with this. I have a real hard time moving
forward with what I have in front of me today. I don't see
how --

MS. SCHULTZ: May 1 say --

THE COURT: -- I justify --

MS. SCHULTZ: -- something please?

THE COURT: -- spending that kind of money.

MS. SCHULTZ: This is important. They have consistently
refused to let me speak to my father about a guardianship
issue, | |

THE COﬁRT: Well, yeah,

MS. SCHULTZ: They wanted to kéepAhim complétely in the
dark. |

MS. CARNEY: Um-hmm.

THE COURT: First of all, I'm not sure they’'ve done that,
But even --

MS. SCHULTZ: Yes, they have.

MS, CARNEY: Yes, they have, Your Honor,
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THE COURT: -- if they have --

MS. SCHULTZ: They told me that they would limit ~--

THE COURT: -- we'Te not supposed to be pounding your ‘dad

legal issues.

MS. SCHULTZ: I know, But they --

THE COURi: He's supposed to be --

MS, SCHﬁLTZ: -~ said they would limit>my access to him

ever discussed -- |

THE COURT: Well --

MS. SCHULTZ: ~- it with him, SO -

THE COURT: ~-- and that -- that’'s probably appropriate --

MS, SCHULTZ: -- he needs to --

THE COURT: ~-- thing --

MS. SCHULTZ: -~ understand --

THE COURT: -- I don't -- again, I don't khow whether

was said or not, but that’s ﬁfobably appropriate to tell
Becéﬁse you're not supposed to pound your dad with, oh,
on, déd; come on, dad; do you want to do this, and you
to do this ~-

MS, éCHﬁLTZ: I haven't,

THE COURT{ - and let me tell you all the bad --

MS. CARNEY: That's not what -- o

THE COURT: =~-- things that are ~-

MS. CARNEY: ~-- she was doing,
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THE COURT: -- going on. It’s =-- it's -- it’s not good

- this is_hiS;fifﬁh year under a guardianship, right?

MR; MAYFIELD: No; Your Honor.

MS. BRISTOL: No. First ?-

MS. TYRELL: No. First year.

MS. BRISTOL: =-- he's still in the --

MR. ﬁAYFIELD: " Six months,

MS. BRISTOL: -~ first year.

THE COURT: I've got this as an '05 case.

MR. MAYFIELD: Well, Your Honor --

MS. SCHULTZ: No.

MR, MAYFIELD: -- I believe his wife was the previous
guardian,

THE COﬁRT: Right.

MR. MAYFIELD: And then upon her death --

MS. TYRELL: Oh, that's right.

THE COURT: This is a successor.--

MS. BRISTOL: Oh, yeah, Sorry. |

MS. TYRELL: That's correct,.

THE COURT: -- guardianéhip.

MS. TYRELL: That's right.

MS. CARNEY: He has that letter --

THE éOUR‘I': So, I mean -~

M8, CARNEY: -~ (indiscernidle).
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THE COURT: -- he's been incapacitated for quite awhile,
So I would imagine that he’s not in the best of shape
mentally.

.MS. CARNEY:. Well, how can you --

MS. ARNOLD: Well, to speak --

MS, CARNEY: -- guess that, Your Honor?

THE COURT; Because he’'s five years into a -~ &
guardianship, and these things are progressive. Meaning, you
Know --

MS. CARﬁEY: Your Honor, I -- I would like to say
something if I might, please.

THE COURT: Yes, ma'’am.

MS. TYRELL: I‘'‘m going to ~--

MS. CARNEY: Okay. Back -- back to thig -~

MS. TfRELL: -- I'm going to object, She’s --

MS, CAﬁNEY: -~ lady that said -~ or whoever said that I
came out of howhere. ‘That isn‘t true, I have known Becky and
Robert Schultz for over twenty years. And I justlsaw éhe
runaround that when she told me -~ when I -- we made'phone
contact, ;hat she was getting from these people, I told her
the first.thing was why -- you should not have even taken a

number that they provided, unless they provided you more than

- one --

MS. TYRELL: Your Honor =~-
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MS. CARNEY:

MS. TYRELL:
MS. CARNEY:
MS. TYRELL:
MS. CARNEY:
MS. TYRELL:
MS, CARNEY:

MS. TYRELL:

~-- person --

-~ I'm going to object. This has --
I'm sorry.

- ﬁo relevance today =--

No.

-~ to this hearing.

I --1 want to finish.

It’'s got nothing -- and, quite honest, she

just said she's known Becky for'twenty years. She doesn't

know the Ward for twenty years. So I think This Court needs

to -~
THE CQURT:.
MS. T¥RELL:
- THE COURT:
MS. TYRELL:
THE COURT:

recommendation,
MS. TYRELL:

THE COURT:

I -~ I just -~

-- just put an end to ~-
-~ you know, I'm --

- tdday‘s hearing.

-- I'm going to need a report and

That's fine.

Which unfortunately you're going to have to

draft up, But I just ~- and if Chuck Hbskin wants me to have

& trial, I'm happy to have a trial,

MR, SHAFER:

We include in the R and R no transportation,

travel outside Clark County, unless court authorized.

THE COURT:

I think that's probably ~-
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MR. SHAFER: In the vein of --.

THE cbﬁRT: -~ a good idea.. | “

MR. SHAFER: =-- in. the vein of the Dudek (phonetic) casé.

THE CdURT:. Yeah, ﬁo. I know,

. . L .

MR. MAYFIELD: Your Honor, I‘m sorry. I missed what you
said about a trial.

THE COURT: No. I'm not going t6 do a trial}- I said
unless -- unless on appeal they send it back, At this point I
don‘t -- again, that doesn’'t permanently foreclose anything,
Situations change. And ~- but I think I need more in order to
go forward. I just --

MS. TYRELL: Could I get you to elaborate then, Your
Honor. More --

MS. CARNEY: Wwhat, Stephen?

THE COURT: What would I need? I would need the Ward to
-- I mean, if -- if the Ward changes his mind, deqides that he
has -- that this is -- that this plan is -~ is what he wants,
doesn’t wént to live in Nevada anyﬁore, wants‘to be closer to
his family; It wouldn’t be appropriate for Mr, Shafer to

continue if we moved the Ward to California. 8So if we

~ultimately move the Ward out of state, then we would pProbably

be iooking at -- at some other guardian. But that’s not in

front of us today,
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But there are circumstances in which I could -- I
could -~ if -? if Mr, shafer were to come in here in a few
months and say, You know what, I've worked with -- I've =~-
I‘ve workéd with Beck -- Is it Beck&? Do ybu go b

MR. MAYFIELD: Yes, Your Honor; Bécky Schultz.

THE COURT: Okay. It -~ I didn‘t know whether to call

you Rebecca or Becky. I'm sorry.

Bu:rif -- I've worked with Becky, and I think she

now has a really good understanding of what the Ward needs,
and at this point in his life I think it‘’s time that -- that

-- that she can do it, and -- and I‘ll be willing to step

aside. Well, -you know, I'll -- I’ll be willing to take a look

at that. So that would be anothér'circumstance under which
I'd be willing to do this,

MS. SCHULTZ: Your Honor --

THE COURT: T -- I can’'t envision all of them, but I'm
sure there are circumstances --

MS. CARNEY: Stephen, we’'re willing to do ~--

THE COURT: -~ many circumstances under which --
MS. CARNEY: -- exactly what they're doing.
THE COURT: -- I could en -- envision Mr, Shafer stepping

aside and ~-=- and being replaced by a family member.

MS. TYRELL: I understand, Okay. 8o for your ruling

today you said that there’'s --
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THE COURT: Today --

MS. TYRELL: == not enough --

THE COURT; -- today -- I mean, certa:.nly we don’t have
any - I don't -- 1 don't think I have any evidence of -— of
malfeasance, of -- of any of the first handful of sections in
-- in ~- I should’ve brought the statute book with me today.
But there’s a list of -- of specific reasons for removal. Angd
at the bottom it says, you know, it‘s a best interest, it's a
| 'generalized thing. I think we go a;l the way down to best
interest. Because I don't think I have any evidence of the --
of the -- of any sort of -- of, you know, impropriety.

MS. TYRELL: Okay. .

THE COURT: And -- and when it comes down to best
interest, the Ward likes what'’'s going on now. And I don’t
feel it’'s appropriate to change thet just because the family
wants to be involved. I don't have eny evidence that that's
going to benefit the ward,

MR, MAYFIELD: Your Honor, so Ms., Tyrell is --

THE COURT: I mean, their --

MR. MAYFIELD: -~ going to prepare the --

THE COURT: -- their plan basically is -~ I mean, ae it
was stated today, would be to.take over Mr, .Shafer's role,
without changing anything; meaning using the same caregivers,

Now instead of -- of -- of Mr, Shafer being in charge, there
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will be a family membexr who's out of state managing
caregiverg. It doesn't on its face seem like an improvement.
And I have to find an improvement in order to -- iﬁ order to
chéﬁéééﬁardians.';

MS. TYRELL: Okay.

THE COURT: If that makes --

MS. TYRELL{ That helps. Thank you.

MR.‘MAYFIELD: Your Honor, just one thing. I just want
to make sure --

THE COURT: Sure.

MR. MAYFIELD: -- I have on the record that, with regard
to én improvement, certainly having --

THE COURT: Because -- because that, I believe, is what
the statute contemplates --

MR. MAYFIELD: Sure.

THE_COUﬁT: -~ best interesé. I've got to find --

MR. MAYFIELD: And T can appreciate -~

THE QOURT: ~- that the situation's --

MR, MAYEIELD: -- that, Best interest,

THE éOURT: -=- going to -- |

MR. MAYFIELD: But that -- I think that’'s--

THE ¢OURT: - get better.

'MR; MAYFIELD: ~-- the real issue is, having his daughter,

who he already has a very close relationship with, being his
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guardian, who he'll be able to work with more congenially and

more effectively because --

THE COURT: Well --

'ﬁh; MAYF&ELD:. - of the natural relationéhip.

THE COURT: -- but he -- but he's working --

MS. TYRELL: Yeah. We --

. THE COURT: -- well with the current =--

MS, TYRELL: Well, and --

THE COURT: -- situation,

MS. SCHULTZ: No,

MS, TYRELL: -- and we don’'t have proof of a great
relationship, quite honestly.  The only thing we have in
writing is something that says --

THE COURT: But I'll admit -~

MS. TYRELL: -- to the contrafyf

THE'dOURT: But, see, this is why -- this is why we won't
be going to evidentiary hearing.

MS. 'i‘YRELL: Right.

THE COURT:. Because I'm going to make the assumption they
have a great relatioﬁshib. I'm going to make an assumption
that they have a loving, wonderful relationship.

MR, MAYFIELD: They do, Your ﬁonor.

THE COURT: That he loves his daughter, that he loves his

daughter's_ffiend, that he would -- would eﬁjoy working with
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them, But how is thaﬁ better than the curxrent situation? |
Becauée hé feally likes Ms. Bfisﬁél. And hé likes';he.
siruation.with the carégivers} And he likes where hé live;.
80 T -- I'mnot getting an improvement in his life by
transferring authbrity. I'm only getting potential --

.MR. h;lAYFIELD: Your Honor -- |

THE COURT: -- disruptment in a life that’'s going really
well right now,

MR. MAYFIELD: Your Honor, I have a qQuestion for you,
Just 80 I ~-

THE COURT: Um-hmm,

MR, MAY?IELD: -- understand your order with -- or your
~- YOur l%ﬁguage for the recommendation. It's my
understanding you said that if we can show perhaps in the
coming months that my c¢lient is recognizing the guardianship
status better, and récognizing the process better, and working
with -- |

THE COURT: If she --

MR, MAY?IELD: -~ the guardian better --

THE cvaT: -- if~she has ~-- if she has a plan thﬁt to me
clearly enhances the Ward‘s life and -- I'm -- I'm happy to
look at it. But, again, a lot of what Ms, Tyrell wanted to
discuss toéay, which I basically wasn’t listeniﬁg t§ - ﬁeil,

I mean, I listened to it. I'm sorry, But it didn’t come into
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play todap. She has a'lot of concerns about some specific
actions that your client has taken, that she thinks are
inappropriate I didn’'t need to go ‘that far today. Because I
-— I =~ I didn't need to get 1nto all that because 1 don t
see a plan that improves the Ward’s life.

However, if we go further, if she comes up with n :
plan to improve the wWard's life, this is going to be in the
best interest, and it doesn’'t involve a move --

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: NoO.

THE-COURT:_ -- because the Ward doesn?t want to do that,
S0 I'm -- I'‘m not going to do that today., It -- it doeSygive
Ms. -- Ms. Tyrell the opportunity then to bring np a lot of
the stuff that was pretty upsetting to your client.

MR. MAYFIELD: One additional issue, Your Honor, is --

THE COURT: I -- I just wanted to make it olear that I
wasn't foreclosing any future posoible -

MR. MAYPIELD: I -- I --

THE COURT: -~ aoﬁion.

MR. MAY?IBLD: ~-.appreciate that, Your Honor.

One additional issue is I know in the previous
hearing we touched on the issue of inventory. we -- we
believe an inventory is stiil appropriate, because we have no
record of what's been happening witn the funds he’'s been

receiving through his -- I believe his Social Security and
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other funds.

THE COURT: I -- I don’t have a --

MS. TYRELL: But The Court --

THE COURT: -~ I don't have a -~

MS, TYRELL: Yeah. 1It's all the trust. This Court does
not have jurisdiction over the trust, |

.MR. MAYFIELD: Well, my understanding, Mr. Shafer though
is receivihg checks though,

MS. SCHUL&Z: Patience told me that she was --

THE COURT: Correct. |

MS. SCHULTZ: -- getting my father?s -

THE COURT: But for -- but the --

MS. SCHULTZ: -- carpenter’s pension.

THE COURT: -- trust - trust =-

MS. TYRELL: But when you’'re in a summafy guardiaﬁship
there‘s no -- | |

MR. MAfFIELD: So the funds are going directly to the
trustee from Mr. Shafer, is that correct?

THE CQURT: It’s Wells Fargo?

MS, 'I"YRELL: Yes.

THE CQURT: Wells Fargo sends the check --

MR. MAYFIELD: Ye#; Your Honor.l

THE COURT: ~- to Mr, Shafer to distribute to the

caregivers, correct?
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MR, SHAFER: Yeah. We -- that's.all. We don’'t --

THE 6bURT: Sé he submits a bill to the trust.‘ And the
trust theﬁ"g;ves him --

MR, éHAEER: Caregivers giVé---

THE éOURT: - thé money that he needs to pay the people,

MR, SHAFER: -~ caregivers givé us a bill. Wwe look at
it. She qﬁecks it, makes sure they were on duty, et cetera,
et cetera. Sign off on it. Goes back ﬁo the bank. The bank
then cuts the check, sends it over. She hand delivers it to
them. All the utilities and everything on the normal
customary -- go right to the bank. We have no control over
any of that.

THE COURT: So we'’ll never get an accounting on thisg
case?

MR. SHAFER: ‘No.

THE COGRT: This will -- this is alﬁays -

MR. SHAFER: Well, we’ll give you --

MR, MAYFIELD: Well --

- THE COURT: -- going to stay ;_

MR. SHAFER: -- an acc ~-

THE éOURT: -=- it’'s always going to stay summary.

MR. SHAFER: Your Honor, we keep a small --

THE COURT: Yeah,

MR. SHAFER: -- cash account in the ~-- in the office for
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emergericy sake.

- of what we. do -- |

wWhich you will get an accounting once a year

MS. TYRELL: Well ~-
MR. SHAFER: -- but not from the trust.
THE COURT: Although, no,lyou won't -~
MS. TYRELL: -- officially --.
THE COURT: . you won’'t get an --
MS. TYRELL: -~ under summary guardianship -
THE COURT: ~- accounting once a year bécause -
MS, TYRELL: Yeah, |
THE CbUﬁT: -- you're summary,
MS. TYRELL: The -- The Court’s not --
MR. SHAFER: Oh.
THE QQURT: So at best ~-
MS. TYRELL: You know =-
THE COURT: -- you owe me one --
'MR. SHAFER: Well -~
THE COURT: -- accounting post—deéth.
MR. SHAFER: «- l've give -~ we'll ~- we always do --
M3, TYﬁELL: Yeah.
MR, SHAFER: -~ an accounting once a year anyway.
MS. TYRELL: They keep --
MR, SHAFER; But --
‘MS. TKRELL: -~ they keep them --
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MR, SHAFER: ~- you won't get it.

MS. TYRELL: -~ availéble.. Yeéh;

MR, ﬁAYFIELD: Well --

MR. éHAFER: We'll make it available,

THE COURT: T Just --

MR, EAXFIELD: -- one question, Your Honor, that I still
don't undefstand. We understand there’s a -- a Social
Security check and a pension check?

MS, SCHULTZ: Two carpenter’'s pension --

MR, MAYFIELD: Two carpenter’'s pension checks, which our
understanding was from communication from Patience, that those
are going directly to Mr. Shafer. If that’s not corréct; we
would -~

MS. TYRELL: They're --

MR. SHAFER: They're redirected --

MR. MAYFIELD: -- understand that.

MR, SﬁAFER: -- to the trust..

MS. TYRELL: --'they're being redirected to the trust,

THE COURT:; They'ré going to go to the trust? Okay.
They -~- |

MR. QHAfER: We've already signed -- had.the trust make
themselvés -- we‘'re work - | | o

Are we doné with ﬁhat?

MS. BRISTOL: I believe Amy is. Yes,
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MR, SHAFER: Okay., They're makipg Ehe trust the payee on
the checks, repA payee on the chécks, so we don’‘t have to get
them. We do not want to handle any amount of money “for th:i_._s
rcase. II,t's ail a Erust, _which is wﬁat the mb'ther set up and
father.

THE CbURT: Okay.

MR, ﬁAYFIELD: Thénk, Your Honor. I understand,

THE COURT: All right.

MR. SHAFER: There’'s one other --

THE COURT: Thank you very much,

MR. SHAFER: -- thing, Your Honor.

THE COURT: If you could -- if you could run the --

MS. TYRELL: I will,

THE COURT: -- the -- the --

MS. TYRELL: I will.

THE COURT: -- proposed report and recommendation --

MS. TYRELL: By Mr. Barney (phonetic),

THE COURT; -- past Mr. Mayfield;

MR, SHAFER: There’s -- there’s --

MS. TQRELL: Absolutely.

MR. SHAFER: -- Your Honor, there’s one other thing. 1T
inst -- we‘instituted some controls in the housé, because last

week someone showed up at eight-twenty, I think, in the

evening to visit with him, wWe --
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MS. CARNEY: It was me.

(WHEREUPON, SOMEONE IN THE GALLERY RAISES THEIR HAND. )

MR, SHAFER: Yeah, it was you. Well, you don't do that
at eight-twéhty'to,é ninety-three-year-oid man . 'Sd what we’ve

done is, we now have sign-in, sign-out, and no visitors after w

six p.m, in the aftern -- unless we know about it, we kan'uﬂu;
it is. fI‘haﬁ does not preclude the daughter, obviously, or the
granddaugﬁ£er or the gfeaﬁ grahddaughter. But it does
preclude peopie we don’'t have any clue are -- it puts the
caregivers at a real disadvantage of letting someone in the

house because, I'm his friend.

THE COURT: Yeah.

MR. SHAFER: It isn't going to happen anymore.

THE éOURT: what’s ~-- if you're -- if you're seeing him
on a regull‘ar bagsis, and the caregivers know lwho you are --

MS. SCHULTZ: She'd like to -~

THE COURT: -- they're going to start --

MS. CARNEY: Yes.

MS. SCHULTZ: -- say something about that.

MR, MAYFIELD: Well, ﬁe'll just -~

THE COURT: -- making some exceptibns for you,
MR, NfAYFIELD: Let the Jud‘ge finish,

MS. CARNEY: That -~ Yeah,

THE COURT: Okay?
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MS, CARNEY: No. I --

THE COURT: But -- but initially -- what Mr. -- what Mr,
Shafer's'ééying is that the caregivers who are there, they.
don't.knoé who you are,

- Ms, CARNEY: Well, the caregiver --

THE éOURT: So they're a little ~-

'MS, CARNEY: -~ did because I --

THE COURT: -- SO --

MS. CARNEY: -- announced who I was. But --

. THE COURT: Well, no. But -- (Laughter).

MS., CARNEY: I know, I know. But we were in the area,
But the -- the thing is, is that while we pulled up in the
driveway, ten minutes later a car came blocked us in, left
their headlights on. And the gentleman that was driving me

couldn’t see who they were. But he called Becky on the phone

and said, you know, Ruth’s up at the door. And she knew I was

going to go, I -- I did talk to Becky.
MS. BRISTOL: But she’s not the guardian.
MS, CARNEY: And -- and --.
MR. SHAFER: Good,
MS, éAﬁNEY: ~- while -~
THE CbUR'I‘ :  Okay.
MS, C@RNEY: -~ then when'he Qét out of the car to go

toward the car that was blocking us.in and I guess writing our
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license plates down -- I just wonder how Mr. Shafer -- does he
have people that go and check the house if --

MS. TYRELL: That --

MS..CARNEY: -- a car pulls in?

MS. TYRELL: -- that was not Mr. Shafer's doing.

MS. CARNEY: Yes.

MS. TYRELL: We know of’the.occurrence, because the
carggiver reports to fhe guardian. It was nbt Mr. Shafer's --

MS. CARNEY: No. |

MS. TYRELL: -- doing who --

MS. CARNEY: No. No. No.

MS. TYRELL: -~ blocked her in,

MS..CARNEY: The -- she didn’'t call you,

MR, SHAFER: I think your =--

MS. TYRELL: They -- they -~

MR, SHAFER: -- co-guardian has a high level of -~

THE CbUﬁm: I'm - I'm --

MR, SHAFER: -~ paranoié.

M3, 'I'YRELL: Yeah.

THE COURT: -- I?m reasonably --

MS. TYRELL: aAnd your éo-guardian -

THE CbURT: -- I'm reasonably.sufe that --

MS, TfRELL: -- does'not know.--

THE COURT: -~ Ms. Bristol and Mr. shafer --
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MS. TYRELL: -~ what's.in place or --

THE COURT: ' -- are not going out at eight o'‘clock --

MS. TYRELL: Absolutely --

THE COURT: -- at night.

MS. TYRELL: -- bizarre.

MS. CARNEY: I didn't say --

MR, MAYFIELD: Ruth, Ruth,

MS. CARNEY: -- it was Mr., Shafer.

MR, MAYFIELD: Ruth. Ruth. 1It’'s not helping.

THE COURT: I -- I don’t know who it was. But --

MR. MAYFIELD: Your Honor, just to understand, so Mr.
Sshafer is advocating we have a check-in, a sign-in and sign-
out process? How is --

MS. CARNEY: We didn't --

MRf MAYFIELD: -~ that supposed -~

MS. CARﬁEY: -- know this,

MR, MAYFIELD; -- to work? I -- I just don't understand
what he's ;- | |

| MS. BRISTOL: Thgy just -~

MR, MAYFIELD: -- referring to.

MS. TYRELL: Like any faciiity.

THE COURT: Call Ms. Bristol énd say --

MR. SHAFER: It's called --

THE COURT: -~ you -- we're going~--
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MR. SHAFER: -- sign a piece --

MS, BBIS'I‘OL:_ It"s -

MR, SHAFER: .- of paper, |

THE COURT: -- to come in and see him,

MR. MAYFIELD: I understand, Mr, Shafer.
~ MS, BRISTOL: Yeah,

MS, CARNEY: Well, Miss --

MR, MAYEIELD: But as far as --

‘MS. B-RIS'I'OL:- we just --

MS. CARNEY: -- well, Liberty (phonetic) invited us in,.
-THE COURT: She’ll call the caregiver and let --

MR. MAYFIELD: -- (indiscernible) at the house or --
MS, BRISTOL: Yes. 1It’s actuaily - actually just -~
THE COURT: And this ~-

MS, BﬁISTOL: -~ at the hoﬁsé.

THE CbURT: - doesn't‘apply -

MR, MAYFIELD: | Okay .

THE COURT: -- to the family,

MS, BRISTOL: Yeah. 1It's éctually just at the house

where -~ |

THE CbURT: It dqesn't apply to you,

MS. BRISTOL:. -- any friends just need --

THE COURT: You can -~

MS. BRISTOL: -- to sign -- .
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THE COURT: -- see your dad.

MS. BRISTOL: -- their first and last name --

MS. SCHULTZ: I can see --

MS. BRISTOL: -- so that the -~

MS. SCHULTZ: -- my dad when I want?

MS, BRISTOL: -- caregiver has a log --

THE COURT: Um-hrmm. |

MS, BRISTOL: -~ of who’s been there,.

MR. r:‘IAYFIELD: Qkay.

MS, CARNEY: Because she has --

THE COURT: Now -- now, do understaﬁd ~- I mean -~ I
mean, there’s -- there's always going to be some sort of
reasonabieness attached to this.

MS., SCHULTZ: Yeah.

THE COURT: So ~-- so0 if you sﬁow up at four o‘clock in
the morning -- |

MS, SCHULTZa No. No.

THE COURT: ~- that would be -- I'm just ~-- you know,

because if it comes out my mouth, oh, you can see your dad

anytime, then people come back -- and if they've attempted

something_unreasdnable -~ there’s always a reasonableness to
it.
But what -- what Mr. Shafer just said is that this

-~ this doesn’t apply to you, the grandchildren --

05G026163 OLVEBA 0%/19/10 TRANSCRIPT
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'MR. SHAFER: Great grandchild.

THE COURT: -- great child -- grandchild -- Okay. But as
far as.peobie that the caregivers don'ﬁ know, want to make
sure that the caregivers know you're coming over -- |

MS. CARNEY; But ~--

THE COURT: -~ and what.time you're going to be there..._

MS, SCHULTZ; The& did know.

THE COURT: =~- SO thatbthey can expect you.

MS. CARNEY: Well, she -- |

THE COURT: That's not an_unreasonable thing.

MS. CARNEY: ~- she did know. In fdct, she opened, she
said, Come in, Lupe wants you to come in,

THE COURT: Okay.

‘MS. CARNEY: So, I mean --

THE COURT: But -- but you’ll 5ust'-- just check in with
Ms., Bristol if you want to come down and visit, and I'm sure
it can be set up. It’'s not going to be a problem.

MR. SHAFER: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT; Thank yoﬁ very much.

MR, ﬁAYfIELD:~ Thank you, Your Honor.

MS, ARﬁOLD: Are we discharged; Your Honor?

THE COURT: Yes.‘ Thank you very much.

/1 /
/7 /
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(THE PROCEEDING ENDED AT 10:20:47.)
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ATTEST' "I do hereby certify that I have truly and
| correctly transcribed the video proceedings in the above-
§ entitled case to the best of my ability.

Dty (k7

TAMMY GON3
Transcri # 11
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853-5485 {FACSIMILE)
Fuiiii]

Las VEgas, NEVADA $9129
(7%22) B53-5483 (TELEPHONE)
H2)
Lz

¢

CHEYENNE WEST PROFESSIONAL CENTRE
9060 WEST CHEYENNE AVENUE

SoLoMoN DWIOGTNS & FREER & MORSE, LTD.

1}t RAR | _

ALAN D, FREER, ESQ.

Nevada Bar No. 7706

afreer@sdfnvlaw.com -

SOLOMON DWIGGINS FREER & MORSE, LTD.
9060 W. Cheyenne Avenue |

Las Vegas, Nevada 89129 Electronically Filed
Telephone: (702) 853-5483 11/01/2010 03:39:12 PM

Facsimile: (702) 853-5485

Attorneys for Jared E. Shafer | | m j. éﬁ«m-

CLERK OF THE COURT

DISTRICT COURT
- FAMILY DIVISION
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Case No. G28163
Dept. E
Guardianship

O 0 1 O W A W N

In the Matter of the Guardianship
10|| of the Person and Estate of

11| GUADALUPE MENA OLVERA,

v’ S g’ g’ et v’ "’

12 " Adult Ward.

13 | |
GUARDIANSHIP COMMISSIONER’S REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION

14 REGARDING REPORT OF MALFEASANCE AND LACK OF QUALIFICATIONS

PURSUANT TO ORDER OF REMAND BY JUDGE HOSKIN AND JOINDER THERETO

15
Date of Hearing: September 8, 2010
16 | Time of Hearing: 9:00 a.m. |
17" This matter having come on for hearing before the above-entitled Court on September 8, 2010,

18| Alan D. Freer Esq., of the law firm of Solomon Dwiggins Freer & Mors-e, Ltd., appeared on behalf of
19| Jared E. Shafer (““Guardian), General Guardian of the Person and Estate of Guadalupe Mena Olvera

20| (“Ward”); Stephen Mayfield, Esq., of the law firm Hutchison and Steffen, LLC, appeared on behalf of

21|| Co-Petitioner Rebecca Schultz; and D. Brian Boggess, Esq., of the law firm Boggess & Harker appeared
22 onbehalfof Co-Petitioner Ruthe Carney; the Court having reviewed the Report of Malfeasance and Lack
23|l of Qualifications Pursuant to Order of Remand by Judge Hoskin, the Joinder and Eﬁata thereto, the
24 Guardian’s Opposition thereto, the Co-Petitioners’ reply, all pleadings and papers attached thereto,
25| respectively, and hearing the arguments of counsel, the Commissioner now makes the following findings

26| of fact, conclusions of law and recommendations:

I. FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS

13 T o
Q@

1. Co-Petitioners’ arguments that the Guardian should be removed for failure to provide notice

II - | . Page 1 of 5
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1| to the Department of Veterans® Affairs (“VA”) are not grounds for removal because:
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(1) Co-Petitioners do not have standing to assert lack of notice on behalf of the VA pursuant
to NRS 159.0475(4), and therefore Cb—Petitioners’ arguments concerning lack of notice
for the VA are not properly before this Court; |

(2) Any alleged lack of notice was due to a clerical error of the Guardian’s counsel during an
emergency proceeding and does not warrant to removal of the Guardian; and

(3) The Guardian provided actual notice of the proceedings involving his appointment as
guardian of the Ward to the VA and therefore the Guardian substantially complied with
the notice requirements under NRS 159; 0475(4). |

- 2. Co-Petitioners’ arguments that the Guardian should be removed pursuant to NRS Chapter 160
are not grounds for removal becausé:

(D .The provisions of NRS Chapter 160 only apply where the VA 'requires the appointment
of a guardién as provided in NRS 160.030, and the VA has not required appointment
pursuant to NRS Chapter 160 in this case; |

(2) NRS Chapter 160 is inapplicable to the Guardian because NRS 163 .020(3) and (4) limits
applicability only to a guardian receiving VA benefits on behalf of a ward. The Guardian
does not recéive VA benefits on behalf of the Ward, as the VA approved Wells Fargo
Bank, as successor trustee of the Ward’s Trust, to receive the Ward’s VA benefits; and

(3) NRS Chapter 160 does not supercede, or serve as a substitute, to the guardianship
procedures set forth in NRS Chapter 159. Appointment and removal provisions under
NRS Chapter 160, therefore, are inapplicable to the Guardian because the Guardian was
appointed per NRS Chapter i59, which goVems this matter.

3. Co-Petitioner’s remaining arguments that the Guardian should be removed pursuant to
NRS 159.185 are not grounds for removal because:

(1) These - arguments predate the hearing on Co-Petitioners’ last petition seeking the
Guardian’s removal, and are inappropriately before this Court pursuant to
NRS 159.1853(3) because there has been no material change since Co-Petitioners’ first

petition to remove the Guardian;

Page 2 of 5
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(2) The circumstances of the Guardian’s settlement of a lawsuit filed by areceiver in the state

—t

of Utah is unrelated to his duties as guardian of the Ward and does not show malfeasance
or other circumstances warranting his removal as Guardian,;

(3) By removing the Ward’s safe deposit box and keeping the contents at the Guardian’s
office for safe keeping, the Guardian properly exercised his authority and acted in the best
interest of the Ward by eliminating an undue expensé of the guardianship estate. The
Guardian also exercised reasonable discretion in not having the Ward attend a contentious

court hearing on April 28, 2010. These actions comply with the Guardian’s duties to the

e - " T " S T G

Ward and do not justify his removal; and

(4) The Guardian has acted in the best interest of the Ward and Co-Petitioners’ remaining

o—y
o

11 allegations are insufficient grounds for removal.

12 Based upon the foregoing findings of fact and conclusions of law, it is hereby recommended that the
13]| Court enter its order and judgment as follows: - |

14 II. RECOMMENDATIONS |

15 " IT IS HEREBY RECOMMENDED that Co-Petitioners’ Report of Malfeasance and Lack of

- 16} Qualifications Pursuant to Order of Remand by Judge Hoskin, the Joinder and Errata thereto be DENIED:;
1 7'
'18"
19 DATED this *7 day of October, 2010.

and'

IT IS FURTHER RECOMMENDED Jared E Shafer not be removed as the Ward’s Guardian.

2|
21 l

22 ,
| Submitted by:

23
h SOLOMON DWIGGINS FREER &
24| MORSE, LTD.

L,
CeNTRE
[\
N

Sing9g Aldn D. Freer, Esq., Bar No. 7706 | D. Brian Boggess Bar No. 004537
Eg 53 ggj 27| 9060 W. Cheyenne Avenue 5550 Painted Mirage Road #2535
£ Ezéfﬁé Las Vegas, Nevada 89129 - Las Vegas, Nevada 89145
g §E§£§ 328\ Attorneys for Jared E. Shafer Attorneys for Ruth Carney
T
§
35 Page 3 of §
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| Approvéd as to Form and Content by:
HUTCHISON & STEFFEN, LLC

[y

Las Vegés, Nevada 89145

Attorneys for Rebecca Schultz
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£702) 853-5485

E-MatL; sdfi@sdfoviaw.com

Las VEGAS, NEVADA 89129
. (102) 853-5483 {TELEPHONE)

SOLOMON DWIGGINS & FREER & MORSE, LTD,
9060 WEST CHEYENNE AVENUE

CHEYENKE WEST PROFESSIONAL CENTRE

1 NOTICE |
2 Pursuant to NRCP 53, you are hereby notified that you have (10) days from the date you receive this
3|l document within which to file written objections. |
4 [The Commissioner's Report is deemed recelved when signed and dated by a party, his
attorney or his attorney's employee, or three (3) days after mailing to a party or his
5 attorney, or three (3) days after the Clerk of Courts deposns a copy of the Report in a
folder of a party's lawyer in the Clerk's office.]
6
A copy of the foregoing Commissioner's Report was:
7 |
Mailed to the Parties at the following addresses on the 1* day of November, 2010.
8 .
Guadalupe Mena Olvera (Ward) Carlota Olvera Tamez (Sister)
9]l 2050 Mountain City Street 451 North Washington Street
Henderson, NV 89052 Cloverdale, CA 95425
10
Lucas Olvera (Brother) Mark J. Connot, Esq., State Bar No. 10010
11| 912 Heights Street - | Stephen J. Mayfield, Esq., State Bar No. 10138
|| Carrizo Springs, TX 78834 HUTCHISON & STEFFEN, LLC |
12 | 10080 West Alta Drive, Suite 200
Jessica Norman (Granddaughter) Las Vegas, NV 89145
13]| 2127 Racquet Club Drive Attorneys for Rebecca Schultz
Los Banos, CA 93635
14 D. Brian Boggess, Esq., State Bar No. 4537
| II Dolores Santoya (Sister) 5550 Painted Mirage Road, Ste. 255
15| 840 Michigan Street . Las Vegas, NV 89149
Fort Clinton, OH 43452 Attorneys for Ruth Carney
16 |
17 I
18
- LMA LOU PICKETT, An Employee of
19 SOLOMON DWIGGINS FREER & MORSE, LTD.
20'
21 ' .
22
23 |
24
25
26
27
28
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Electronically Filed

01/21/2011 09:40:38 AM

1 { ORDR : .
ALAN D, FREER, ESQ o |
Nevada Bar No. 7706 L m t%‘“’"‘"

afreer(@sdfnvlaw.com
SOLOMON DWIGGINS FREER & MORSE, LTD. CLERK OF THE COURT

9060 W. Cheyenne Avenue
Las Vegas, Nevada 89129
Telephone: (702) 853-5483
Facsimile: (702) 853-5485

2
3
4
5
6 || Attorneys for Jared E. Shafer
7
8
9

DISTRICT COURT
FAMILY DIVISION
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
10 {| In the Matter of the Guardianship ) Case No. G28163
- || of the Person and Estate of ) Dept. E
11 ) Guardianship
GUADALUPE MENA OLVERA, )
12 ) Date of Hearing: January 11, 2011
Adult Ward. ) Time of Hearing: 10:30 a.m.
13 | )
14 ORDER AFFIRMING AND ADOPTING REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION
REGARDING THE ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE WHY REBECCA SCHULTZ SHOULD

15 NOT BE HELD IN CONTEMPT
16 On January 11, 2011, this matter came before this Court for hearing pursuant to Rebecca

17 || Schultz’s Objection to the Guardianship Commissioner’s Report and Recommendation Regarding
18 || the Order to Show Cause why Rebecca Schultz Should not be Held in Contempt, filed November
19 [ 18, 2010; Alan D. Freer Esq., of the law firm of Solomon Dwiggins Freer & Morse, Ltd., appeared
20 || onbehalf of Jared E. Shafer (“Guardian”), General Guardian of the Person and Estate of Guadalupe
21 || Mena Olvera (“Ward”); Stephen Mayfield, Esq., of the law firm Hutchison and Steffen, LLC,
22 || appeared on behalf of Rebecca Schultz; and D. Brian Boggess, Esq., of the law firm Boggess &
23 {| Harker appeared on behalf of Ruthe Carney; hearing the arguments of counsel, and good cause so

24 appearmg
25 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that the ﬁndmgs of fact and conclusions
26 h of law contained in the Report and Recommendation, filed November 18, 2010, attached as Exhibit

27 || A are hereby affirmed and adopted in full;
28 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED AND ADJUDGED That Rebecca Schultz is in contempt of

SoLaMoN Dwiagins & FREER
ACUITY FINANCIAL CENTER. SUITE 240 Page 1 (9] f 2
7881 WEST CHARLESTON BOULEVARD ‘ :
LAS VFOAS NmeA B9l

{702 853 .5)435 (I-ACSIM]LE)
sdfi@sdifnviaw.com
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2 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED AND ADJUDGED pursuant to NRS 22,040, a bench
3 || warrant be issued and executed for the immediate arrest and incarceration of Rebecca Schultz
4 (| WITHOUT BAIL until further order of this Court for her contempt of this Court’s Orders; and
5 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that the Court will not consider any
6 || arguments or assertions by Rebecca Schuliz until she has returned the Ward to the care and custody
7 || of the Guardian in Nevada.
8 /]
9 DATED this __{f __ day of January, 2011.
10 |
DISTRICT COURT JUDGE Y|
11
12 [| Submitted by: |
13 ER & MORSE, LTD,
15 {D,
Nevada State Bar #7706
16 9060 W. Cheyenne Ave.
Las Vegas, Nevada 89129
17| Anorneys for Jared E. Shafer
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27 |

28 |‘

SiLOMON DWIGOINS & FREER
ACUITY FINANCIAL CENTER, SUITE 240
TRE | WEST CHARLESTON BOULEVARD

LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89117
{ 7{)23 B53-5483
(7112) R53-5485 (FACSIMILE)
5 frviaw.com l

this Court for failure to abide by this Court’s September 23,2010, Ordér and October 7,2010, Order;
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| | Thomas P, D er SBN 110556
GRUNSKY, EBEY, FARRAR & HOWELL
2 || A Professional Corporatlon '
240 Westgate Drive
3 || Watsonville, CA 95076 -
Telephone gsal 722-2444
4 ||Facsimile (831)722-6153
5 || Attorneys for Jared E. Shafer
s |
3 SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
9 COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ
10
CONSERVATORSHIP OF THE ESTATE No. PR45280
11 1| OF: | . NEVADA BENCH WARRANT
12 GUADALUPE OLVERA,
13 |
14 Copservatee..
15
16 - o S
17 Attached hereto is a true and correct copy of Bench Warrant for the arrest and incarceration of
8 REBECCA SCHULTZ issued by the Clark County District Court in the State of Nevada on or about
' January 19, 2011, '
19 i
20
21
- GRUNSKY, EBEY, FARRAR & HOWELL
23
24 Thgm; as P, Dwyer, Attorneys for JARED E, SHAFER
25
26 ||
. 27 ——— " —— —
28

1, .

—

ShJa21271/motion to dismiss :
In re; Guadalupe Olvera; Santa Cruz County Superior Court case no, PR45280

NEVADA BENCH WARRANT FOR THE ARREST AND INCARCERATION OF REBECCA SCHULTZ




" PROOF OF SERVICE

1 [CCP §§ 1013a, 2015.5]
2 ||STATE OF CALIFORNIA ;
3 COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ ) ss
 Tamover the age of eighteen (18) years and not a art)i to the within action, ] am employed
4 ||by the law firm of GRgINSKﬁhEBEé, IQXRRAR & HO\@EL (the "firm"), and my business address
s is 240 Westgate Drive, Watsonville, California 95076. '
On March 3, 2011 I caused to be served the within NEVADA BENCH WARRENT on the
6 ||parties to this action, by placing a true copy thereof enclosed in a sealed envelope, addressed as
. ollows and delivered in the manner indicated: | | o
8 || Attorney for Rebecca Schultz:
9 |! John Guy, Esq.
3820 Del Amo Blvd, Suite 201
10 |{ Torrence, CA 90503 .
11 |} (310)542-3753 - phone
lawfirm 00.com
12
13 :
XXX By Mail]: Icaused each envelope, with postage prepaid to be placed in the United
14 ‘ States mail at Wasonville, California, I am readily familiar with the business
practices of the firm regarding the collection and processing of correspondence for
15 mailing with the United States Postal Service. Pursuant to such business practices,
and in the ordln%course of business, all correspondence is deposited with the
16 United States Postal Service on the same day it is placed for collection and mailing,
17 {By Federal Express]: I caused each envelope to be delivered to Federal Express fi
18 overnight couriell? to the office(s) of the addregsee(s). P o
. By Hand Delivery): I caused each envelope to be delivered by hand on the .
19 !)f 3t’he addressce(sl)..y] oF y office(s)
20 [By Fax]: On *,Iserved the within document on the parties in .
said action by facsimile transmission, pursuant to Rule 2.306 of the California Rules
21 . of Court. A transmission report was properly issued by the sending facsimile
9 machine and the transmission was reported as complete and without error.
, [By 'e-mail] Pursuant to CCP §1010.6(6), and pursuant to authorization from ***
23 assistant to *¥*, I scanned and emailed correct copies of the above-entitled d '
24 Yo ¥**(e-mail address). A copy of the e-mail trangmiss-ion is attached hereztcw.0 cument
_ I declare, under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Californi i
25 8 atlri\%g r?lrllg correct, and that ﬂ’ll); deglaqratm%n was executed %n l\gartgheisc: Z%ﬁfgn\}lvaétggitv%l%f oregoing
26 1/, t /)
2 IR o
28 Karen Machado :
-
*8hja21271/pos

PROOF OF SERVICE
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ALAND, FREER, ESQ

S

2 l\l_evada Bar No, 7706 - GLERK OF THE COURT
3 SOLO%ON DWIGGINS FREER & MORSE, LTD.
" Il 9060 W. Cheyenne Avenue
4 || Las Vegas, Nevada 89129 S .
Telephone (702) 853-5483 - :
5 || Facsimile; (702) 853-5485
614 ttorneys for Jared E. Shafer
7 ~ DISTRICT COURT
"B FAMILY DIVISION
9 CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
10 In the Matter of the Guardianship ) Case No. G28163
of the Person and Estate of ) Dept. E
11 ) Guardianship
GUADALUPE MENA OLVERA, )
121 - . g Date of Hearing: Jenuary 11,2010
Adult Werd. ) Time of Hearing: 10:30 a.m.
13 ' :
14 BENCH WARRANT
15 | .
16 ‘THE STATE OF NEVADA,
17°
I8 TO: Any Sheriff, Constable, Marshal, Policeman, or Peace Officer in this State:
19 IT APPEARING to the Court that REBECCA SCHULTZ was heretofore ordered to -
2 cornply with the Court’s September 23,2010, Order and October 7, 2010, Order and that
21 REBECCA SCHULTZ fails to do so:
// ' t
22 | ‘
/1
23
XL
24 -
[/
25
[/
. 26 :
777 ' —
271 . - o
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DATED: January __ V9., 2011,
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Submitted by: -

[ T
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—
-

Nevada State Bar #7706

9060 W, Cheyenne Ave,

Las Vegas, Nevada 89129
A ttomeysfor Jared E, Shafer

sl gl et bk
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NOW, THEREFORE, YOU ARE COMMANDED to ayrest and incarcerate
R.EBBCCA SCHULTZ WITHOUT BAIL until further order of thls Court, Upon such .
incarceration of REBECCA SCHULTZ, the Sherlﬂ‘ of Clark County, Nevada, shall advise the

Court thereof. The Warrant may be served at any hour of the day or night.

Acﬂ% M-

b
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DONALD L. GRUNSKY
19I18~-2000)

FREDERICK H, EBEY
JAMES 8, FARRAR
DENNIS P, HOWELL
THOMAS N, GRIFFIN
ALAN J, SMITH
ROBERT €, WALL
MARK €, MYERS

LAW QFFICES
GrUNSKY, BEBEY, FARRAR & HOWELL

A PROFESSIONAL CORPCRATION
240 WESTGATE DRIVE
WATSONVILLE, CALIFORNIA 95076
(B31) 722-2444 " rax (831) 722-6163

£-MAIL Info@grunskylaw.oom

March 7,201

KATHERINE R. MOORE
LAURA VDDENBERS

THOMAS P. DWYER
LILIANA S, DIAZ
MATTHEW J. &ULENTA
EMILY 4. BUCHBINDER
CARLOS E. RIVERA
ROSEMARY ©. ROVICK
DINAM V. SAPIA

Renee L. Guastafero .
Solomon, Dwiggins, Freer & Motris, LTD
9060 West Cheyenne Avenue B
Las Vegas, Nevada 89129

Re: Guardianship of the Person and the Estate of GUADALUPE MENA
OLVERA, Ward, Case no. G28163 in the Eight Judicial District Court of the

State of Nevada

Dear Ms. Guastafero:

Enclosed please find a file stamped copy of the Nevada Bench Warrant for the arrest
and incarceration of Rebecca Schultz which was filed with the Santa Cruz County Superior

Court as you requested.

Please let us know if there is anything else you need from us on this matter. If there is
not, we will close our file and send out our final billing,

MJA
Enclosure

Very truly yours,

' GRUNSKY, EBEY, FARRAR & HOWELL

ot Ay

Matthew J, Aulenta

SHJA21271/L-Guastafero030711
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v . GC-020
: AST;lI;t')RNEY OR PARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEY (Name, State L mber, gnd address): ‘ FOR COURT USE ONLY

Law. Offices of Sharon A, Isenhour
311 Bonita Drive, P.O. Box 1419
Aptos, CA 95001

aron A. Isenhour 161415

Tererroneno: (831) 685-0311 FAX o optionaly: (831) 685-0312
E-MAIL ADDRESS (optiona: SiS€Nhour@att.net
ATTORNEY FOR (Namey: PELItiONEr

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF County of Santa Cruz

streeT aporess: 701 Ocean Street
maiLinG aooress: 701 Ocean Street
crry anp ziF cooe: Santa Cruz, CA 95060
BrancH name: Probate Division

() cuARDIANSHIP (X} CONSERVATORSHIP  OF THE ] PErRsON [X] ESTATE

oF (Name):Guadalupe Olvera

£ viNnoR  [X] (PROPOSED) CONSERVATEE

NOTICE OF HEARING - GUARDIANSHIP OR CONSERVATORSHIP CASE NUMBER:

PR 452890

This notice is required by law.
This notice does not require you to appear in court, but you may attend the hearing if you wish.

1. NOTICE is given that (name) : Rebecca Schultz
(representative capacity, if any): Petitioner
has filed (specify) :
Petition for Appointment of Probate Conservator of the Estate of Guadalupe Olvera
2. You may refer to documents on file in this proceeding for more information.(Some documents filed with the court are confidential.
Under some circumstances you or your aftomey may be able fo see or receive copies of confidential documents if you file papers
in the proceeding or apply to the court.) .
3. L) The petition includes an application for the independent exercise of powers by a guardian or conservator under
[0 Probate Code section 2108 (] Probate Code section 2590.
Powers requested are ] specified below ) specified in Attachment 3.
4. A HEARING on the matter will be held as follows:
a. Date: , - q o (( Time: 8:30 a.m. X Dept.: 4 | [} Room:

b. Address of court [XJ same as noted above [ is (specify):

available upon request if at least 5 days notice is provided. Contact the clerk's office for Request for

Assistive listening systems, computer-assisted real-time captioning, or sign language interpreter services are )
Accommodations by Persons with Disabilities and Order (form MC-410). (Civil Code section 54.8.) f:)

Pageiof2
Fgggiggfgmnggg%nggggiau“ NOTICE OF HEARING-GUARDIANSHIP OR CONSERVATORSHIP Probate Code, §§ 1264,
GC-020 {Rev. July 1, 2005) Eﬁﬁ?ﬁnﬁi‘* (Probate-Guardianships and Conservatorships) 1%&3&%@?&3

Olvera
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] GUARDIANSHIP [XJ CONSERVATO' P  OF THE ] PERSON X ESTATE "ASE NUMBER:
oF (Name): Guadalupe Olvera
2 miNnor_ [X]) (PROPOSED) CONSERVATEE

. NOTE:*

A copy of this Notice of Hearing-Guardianship or Conservatorship ("Notice") must be "served" on-delivered to-each person who
has a right under the law to be notified of the date, time, place and purpose of a court hearing ina guardianship or conservatorship.
Copies of this Notice may be served by mail in most situations. In a guardianship, however, coples of this Notice must sometimes be
personally served on certain persons; and copies of this Notice may be personally served instead of served by mail in both
guardianships and conservaterships, The petitioner (the person who requested the court hearing) may not personally perform
either service by mail or personal service, but must show the court that copies of this Notice have been served in a way the law
allows. The petitioner does this by arranging for someone else to perform the service and complete and sign a proof of service,
which the petitioner then files with the original Notice. '

This page contains a proof of service that may be used only to show service by mail. To show personal service, each person who
performs the service must complete and sign a proof of personal service, and each signed copy of that proof of service must be
attached to this Notice when it is filed with the court. You may use form GC-020(P) to show personal service of this Notice.

* (This Note replaces the clerk’s certificate of posting on prior versions of this form. If notice by posting is desired, attach a copy of
form GC-020(C), Clerk's Certificate of Posting Notice of Hearing-Guardianship or Conservatorship.(See Prob. Code, § 2543(c).)

PROOF OF SERVICE BY MAIL

| am over the age of 18 and not a party to this cause. | ama resident of or employed in the county where the mailing occurred.
2. My residence or business address is (specify) :
311 Bonita Drive, Aptos, CA 95001

3. | served the foregoing Nofice of Hearing-Guardianship or Conservatorshipon each person named below by enclosing a copy in

an envelope addressed as shown below AND |

a. [X] depositing the sealed envelope with the United States Postal Service on the date and at the place shown in item 4
with the postage fully prepaid.

b. [} placing the envelope for collection and mailing on the date and at the place shown in item 4 following our ordinary
business practices. | am readily familiar with this business's practice for collecting and processing correspondence
for mailing. On the same day that correspondence is placed for collection and mailing, it is deposited in the
ordinary course of business with the United States Postal Service in a sealed envelope with postage fully prepaid.

i

4, a. Date mailed: {2-03-/0 b. ' Place mailed (city, state): Aptos, CA
5. (X | served with the Notice of Hearing-Guardianship or Conservatorship a copy of the petition or other document referred to in
the Notice.

| declare under penaity of perjury under the iaws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct.

Date: l192 -03-/D .
{TYPE OR PRINT NAME OF PERSON COMPLETING THIS FORM) } 7 (SIGNATURE OF PERSON COMPLETING THIS FORM)

NAME AND ADDRESS OF EACH PERSON TO WHOM NOTICE WAS MAILED
Name of person served Address (number, street. city, state, and zip code}

1. [SEE EXHIBIT A ATTACHED

[ Continued on an attachment. (You may use form DE-120(MA)/GC-020(MA) to show additional persons served.)
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Mailing List

Office of the Court Investigator
701 Ocean Street
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

Office of the Nevada Attorney General
100 North Carson Street
Carson City, NV 89701

Department of Veterans Affairs
1301 Clay Street
Oakland, CA 94612

Jared E. Shafer
P.O. Box 50790
Henderson, NV 89016

Alan Freer
Attorney at Law
9060 West Cheyenne Avenue

~ Las Vegas, NV 89129

Stephen J. Mayfield
Attorney at Law

10080 West Alta, Suite 200
Las Vegas, NV 89145

Jessica Norman
705 Wellington Court
Los Banos, CA 93635

Lucas Olvera
912 Heights Street
Carrizo Springs, TX 78834

Dolores Santoya
840 Michigan Street
Fort Clinton, OH 434352

Carlota Olvera Tamez
451 North Washington Street
Cloverdale, CA 94525



GC-310

ATTORNEY OR PARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEY (Name, Siate Bar number, and eddress): FOR COURT USE ONLY
— Sharon A. Isenhour 161415
Law Offices of Sharon A. Isenhour I
311 Bonita Drive, P.O. Box 1419 L E
Aptos, CA 95001 | ‘ I |
recerrone no: (831) 685-0311 eax No.(optonap: (831) 685-0312 £ -
E-MAIL ADDRESS (optonel: SiSenhour@att.net gfﬁ«f cay ¥ /"L?fg
ATTORNEY FOR (veme): Petitioner D&a%%‘}&t;% L
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY oFCounty of Santa Cruz ‘ %f‘gig
streeTaooress: 701 Ocean Street Az Coup;
maing appress: 701 Ocean Street | Y
ey anp zie cooe: Santa Cruz, CA 95060
sranchname: Santa Cruz Probate Division
CONSERVATORSHIP OF
(Name):  Guadalupe Olvera
(PROPOSED) CONSERVATEE
PETITION FOR APPOINTMENT OF (] SUCCESSOR At Y 45280
PROBATE CONSERVATOR OF THE [} PERSON [X] ESTATE I — ' —
) Limited Conservatorship ?_{ ~|( g 0 a4
1. Petitioner (name): Rebecca Schultz requests that
a. (Name): (Telephone):
(Address):
be appointed ] successor [} conservator L} limited conservator

of the PERSON of the (proposed) conservatee and Letters issue upon qualification.

b.. (Name): Rebecca Schultz
. (Address): P.O. Box 217
Aptos, CA 95001

be appointed  [__] successor

(Telephone): (831) 688-0694

X3 conservator L] limited conservator

of the ESTATE of the (proposed) conservatee and Letters issue upon qualification.

Do NOT use this form for a temporary conservatorship.

(1) ] bond not be required () because the proposed [} successor conservator is a corporate fiduciary
or an exempt government agency. [} for the reasons stated in Attachment 1c.
(2) X1} bond be fixed at: $ 20,000.00 to be furnished by an authorized surety company or as otherwise provided
by law. (Specify reasons in Attachment 1c if the amount is different from the minimum required by Probate Code
section 2320.)
@ s

location):

in deposits in a blocked account be allowed. Receipts will be filed. (Specify institution and

[ orders authorizing independent exercise of powers under Probate Code section 2590 be granted.
Granting the proposed ) successor conservator of the estate powers to be exercised independently under
Probate Code section 2590 would be to the advantage and benefit and in the best interest of the conservatorship
estate. (Specify orders, powers, and reasons in Attachment 1d.)

L] orders relating to the capacity of the (proposed) conservatee under Probate Code section 1873 or 1901 be granted.
(Specify orders, facts, and reasons in Attachment 1e.)

(L) orders relating to the powers and duties of the proposed ] successor conservator of the person under
Probate Code sections 2351-2358 be granted. (Specify orders, facts, and reasons in Attachment 1f.)

] the (proposed) conservatee be adjudged to lack the capacity to give informed consent for medical treatment or
healing by prayer and that the proposed L) successor conservator of the person be granted the powers
specified in Probate Code section 2355. (Complete item 9 on page 6.)

| . Page 1 of 7
Fom Adogted o MarcainyUse PETITION FOR APPOINTMENT OF PROBATE CONSERVATOR Probate Goce, 8 1620, 1621
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GC-310

CONSERVATORSHIP OF (Name): CASE NUMBER:
Guadalupe Olvera

CONSERVATEE

1. h. [ (forlimited conservatorship only) orders relating to the powers and duties of the proposed L} successor*

i.

Jr

limited conservator of the person under Probate Code section 2351.5 be granted.
(Specify orders, powers, and duties in Attachment 1h and complete item 1j.)
() (for iimited conservatorship only) orders relating to the powers and duties of the proposed ] successor*
limited conservator of the estate under Probate Code section 1830(b) be granted.
(Specify orders, powers, and duties in Attachment 1i and complete item 1j.)
[ (for limited conservatorship only) orders limiting the civil and legal rights of the (proposed) limited conservatee be granted.

(Specify limitations in Attachment 1j.)

k. [} orders related to dementia placement or treatment as specified in the Attachment Requesting Special Orders Regarding

I

Dementia (form GC-313) under Probate Code section 2356.5 be granted. A Capacity Declaration-Conservatorship

(form GC-335) and Dementia Attachment to Capacity Declaration-Conservatorship (form GC-335A), executed by a

licensed physician or by a licensed psychologist acting within the scope of his or her licensure with at least two years

experience diagnosing dementia, [ arefiled herewith. [} will be filed before the hearing.

() (appointment of successor conservator only) will not be filed because an order relating to dementia placement or
treatment was filed on (date). . That order has neither expired by its terms nor been revoked.

[ other orders be granted. (Specify in Attachment 11.)

2, (Proposed)'conservatee is (name): Guadalupe Olvera (Telephone): (831) 661-5153
(Present address): P.O. Box 626, Capitola, CA 95010 '

3, a. [X] Jurisdictional facts (initial appointment only): The proposed conservatee has no conservator in California and is a

(1) X} resident of California and
(a) X] a resident of this county.
(b) ) not a resident of this county, but commencement of the conservatorship in this county is in the best
interests of the proposed conservatee for the reasons specified in Attachment 3a.
2) 23 nonresident of California but
(a) ] is temporarily fiving in this county, or
(b) [} has property in this county, or
(c) ] commencement of the conservatorship in this county is in the best interest of the proposed conservatee
for the reasons specified in Attachment 3a. '
Petitioner (answer items (1) and (2) and check all other items that apply.)
M [ is [X] isnot a creditor or an agent of a creditor of the (proposed) conservatee.
@ is isnot  a debtor or an agent of a debtor of the (proposed) conservatee.
3) (] is the proposed [_] successor conservator. .
4) (] is the (proposed) conservatese. (If this item is not checked, you must also complete item 3f.)

(5) [] is the spouse of the (proposed) conservatee. (You must also complete item 6.)

(6) ] is the domestic partner or former domestic partner of the (proposed) conservatee. (You must also complete item 7.)
(7) X is a relative of the (proposed) conservatee as (specify relationship): daughter and only living child
(8) () is an interested person or friend of the (proposed) conservatee.
(@ [} is a state or local public entity, officer, or employee.
(10) ] Is the guardian of the proposed conservatee.
(11) ] is a bank ] other entity authorized to conduct the business of a trust company.
(12) (L) is a professional fiduciary within the meaning of Business and Professions Code section 6501(f) who is
licensed by the Professional Fiduciaries-Bureau of the Department of Consumer Affairs. Pefitioner's license number
is provided in item 1 on page 1 of the attached Professional Fiduciary Attachment. (Use form
* GC-210(A-PF)/GC-310(A-PF) for this attachment. You must also complete item 2 on page 2 of that form and item 3d
below.)

* See ltem 5b on page 4

GC-310 [Rév. July 1, 2008} PETITION FOR APPOINTMENT OF PROBATE CONSERVATOR
Martin Doans (Probate-Guardianships and Conservatorships)

gé) .....................................
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GC-310

CONSERVATORSHIP OF (Name): CASE NUMBER:
Guadalupe Olvera |

CONSERVATEE

3. ¢

f.

Proposed ] successor conservator is (check all that apply):

(1) X1 a nominee. (Affix nomination as Attachment 3c(1).)

(2) 2] the spouse of the (proposed) conservatee. (You must also complete item 6.)

(3) ] the domestic partner or former domestic partner of the (proposed) conservatee. (You must also complete item 7.)

8) [} a relative of the (proposed) conservatee as (specify relationship).

(5) T abank [} other entity authorized to conduct the business of a trust company.

(6) L] a nonprofit charitable corporation that meets the requirements of Probate Code section 2104.

(1) L] a professional fiduclary, as defined in Business and Professions Code section 6501(f). His or her statement
concerning licensure or exemption is provided in item 1 on page 1 of the attached Professional Fiduciary
Attachment. (Use form GC-210(A-PF)/GC-310(A-PF) for this attachment.)

(8) [ other (specify):

] Engagement and prior relationship with petitioning professional fiduclary (complete this item if petitioner is
licensed by the Professional Fiduciaries Bureau.)

(1) ) Statements of who engaged petitioner, or how petitioner was engaged to file this petition, and a description of
any prior relationship petitioner had with the (proposed) conservatee or his or her family or friends, are
provided in item 2 on page 2 of the attached Professional Fiduciary Attachment.

(Use form GC-210(A-PF)/GC-310(A-PF} for this attachment.)

(2) ) A petition for appointment of a temporary conservator is filed with this petition. That petition contains
statements of who engaged petitioner, how petitioner was engaged to file this petition, and a description of
any prior relationship petitioner had with the (proposed) conservatee or his or her family and friends.

Character and estimated value of the property of the estate (complete items (1) or (2) and (3), (4), and (5)):

(1) [ (For appointment of successor conservator only, if complete Inventory and Appraisal filed by predecessor).
Personal property: $ , per Inventory and Appraisal filed in this proceeding on
(specify dates of filing of all inventories and appraisals):

2) X Estimated value of personal property: $ 20,000.00
(3) Annual gross income from :
(a) real property:
(b) personal property:
{c) pensions:
(d) wages:
(e) public assistance benefits:
(fy other:

(4) Total of (1) or (2) and (3): 20.000.00
(6) Real property: $ 0.00

@ [ per Inventory and Appraisal identified in item (1).
(b) ) estimated value. |

€ AN NP

[} Due diligence (complete this item if the (proposed) conservatee is not a petitioner):
(1) Efforts to find the (proposed) conservatee's relatives or reasons why it is not feasible to contact any of them are
described on Attachment 3f(1).
(2) Statements of the (proposed) conservatee's preferences concerning the appointment of any (successor) conservator
and the appointment of the proposed (successor) conservator or reasons why it is not feasible to ascertain those
preferences are contained on Attachment 3f(2). -

GC-310 {Rev. July 1, 2008) PETITION FOR APPOINTMENT OF PROBATE CONSERVATOR Page 3of 7
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GC-310

CONSERVATORSHIP OF (Name): ' CASE NUMBER;
| Guadalupe Olvera

CONSERVATEE

4, (Proposed) conservatee

a. [(Jis [Xlisnot apatientin or on leave of absence from a state institution under the jurisdiction of the
California Department of Mental Health or the California Department of Developmental Services (specify state institution):

b. [X] is receiving or entitled to receive ] is neither receiving nor entitled to receive
benefits from the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs (estimate amount of monthly benefit payable): $
c. Xlis [} isnot  able to complete an affidavit of voter registration.

5. a. [XJ] Proposed conservatee (initial appointment of conservator only)
(1) [XJ is an adutt.
2) [ will be an adult on the effective date of the order (datfe).
(3) [ is a married minor.
(4) (] is a minor whose marriage has been dissolved.

b. [C] Vacancy in office of conservator (appointment of successor conservator only. A petition for appointment of a limited
conservator after the death of a predecessor is a petition for initial appointment. (Prob. Code, § 1860.5(a)(1 ))
There is a vacancy in the office of conservator of the ] person [} estate for the reasons
[ specified in Attachment 5b. [ specified below.

c. (Proposed) conservatee requires a conservator and is

(1) (3 unable to properly provide for his or her personal needs for physical health, food, clothing, or shelter.
Supporting facts are [_J specified in Attachment 5¢(1) ] as follows:

GC-310 [Rev. July 1, 2009] PETITION FOR APPOINTMENT OF PROBATE CONSERVATOR Page 4 of 7
MorinDeans (Probate-Guardianships and Conservatorships)  Olvera
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GC-310

CONSERVATORSHIP OF (Name): CASE NUMBER:
Guadalupe Olvera

CONSERVATEE

5. c. (Proposed) conservatee requires a conservator and is
(2) X] substantially unable to manage his or her financial resources or to resist fraud or undue influence.
Supporting facts are (X} specified in Attachment 5c(2) (] as follows:

The proposed Conservatee recognizes that he needs assistance with his financial
needs and has requested his daughter to assist him.

See Declaration of Sharon Isenhour and Evaluation of Dr. Eichorn
filed with this petition

5. d. (X1 (Proposed) conservatee voluntarily requests the appointment of a [ successor conservator.
(Specify facts showing good cause in Attachment 5(d).) .
e. (X Confidential Supplemental Information (form GC-312) is filed with this petition. (Initial appointment of conservator only.
All petitioners must file this form except banks and other entities authorized to do business as a trust company.)
f. (Proposed) conservatee s {X] is not developmentally disabled as defined in Probate Code section 1420.
Petitioner is aware of the requirements of Probate Code section 1827.5. (Specify the nature and degree of the alleged
disability in Attachment 5f).

6. [} Petitioner or proposed ] successor conservator is the spouse of the (proposed) conservatee.
(If this statement is true, you must answer a or b.) :

a. [ The (proposed) conservatee's spouse is not a party to any action or proceeding against the (proposed) conservatee for
legal separation, dissolution of marriage, annulment, or adjudication of nullity of their marriage.

b. [ Although the (proposed) conservatee's spouse is a party to an action or proceeding against the (proposed) conservatee
for legal separation, dissolution, annulment, or adjudication of nullity of their marriage, or has obtained a judgment in one
of these proceedings, it is in the best interest of the (proposed) conservatee that: :

(1) [ a [ successor conservator be appointed.
(2) (] the spouse be appointed as the ) successor conservator,
(if you checked item 6b(1) or (2} or both, specify the facts and reasons in Attachment 6b.)

7. [Z] Petitioner or proposed [} successor conservator is the domestic partner or former domestic partner of the
(proposed) conservatee. (/f this statement is true, you must answer a or. b.):

a. (] The domestic partner of the (proposed) conservatee has not terminated and does not intend to terminate the
domestic partnership.

b. [ Although the domestic partner or former domestic partner of the (proposed) conservatee intends to terminate or has
terminated the domestic partnership, it is in the best interest of the (proposed) conservatee that:

() 3 a [J successor conservator be appointed.
@ [ the domestic partner or former domestic partner be appointed as the [} successor conservator.
(if you checked item 7b(1) or (2) or both, specify the facts and reasons in Attachment 7b.)

GC-310 [Rev. July 1, 2008] PETITION FOR APPOINTMENT OF PROBATE CONSERVATOR

_ Page § of 7
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GC-310

CONSERVATORSHIP OF (Name): CASE NUMBER:
 Guadalupe Olvera

CONSERVATEE

a X1

b. [ (initial appointment of conservator only): is able but unwilling to attend the hearing AND ] does D does not

c. I

d.

e. [ (appointment of successor conservator only): will not attend the hearing.

8. (Proposed)conservatee (check all that apply):

will attend the hearing AND [L_] is the petitioner ] is not the petitioner AND (] has ] has not
nominated the proposed () successor conservator.

wish to contest the establishment of a conservatorship, [_] does () does not

object to the proposed conservator, AND ) does [C] doesnot prefer that another person act as conservator.
(initial appointment of conservator only): is unable to attend the hearing because of medical inability. A Capacity
Declaration-Conservatorship (form GC-335), executed by a licensed medical practitioner or an accredited religious
practitioner (] is filed with this petition. (3 will be filed before the hearing.

(initial appointment of conservator only): is not the petitioner, is out of state, and will not attend the hearing.

9. [] Medical treatment of (proposed) conservatee

a.

b.

c.

There is no form of medical treatment for which the (proposed) conservatee has the capacity to give an informed
consent.

A Capacity Declaration-Conservatorship (form GC-335) executed by a licensed physician or by a licensed

psychologist acting within the scope of his or her licensure, stating that the (proposed) conservatee lacks the capacity to
give informed consent for any form of medical treatment and giving reasons and the factual basis for this conclusion,
] is filed with this peition. [} will be filed before the hearing. (@ will not be filed for the reason stated in c.
] (appointment of successor conservator only) The conservatee’s incapacity to consent to any form of medical
treatment was determined by order filed in this matter on (date).

That order has neither expired by its terms nor been revoked.
(Proposed) conservatee (] is [J isnot an adherent of a religion that relies on prayer alone for healing,

as defined in Probate Code section 2355(b).

10.[J] Temporary conservatorship
Filed with this petition is a Petition for Appointment of Temporary Conservator (form GC-111).

11. (Proposed) conservatee's relatives
The names, residence addresses, and relationships of the spouse or registered domestic partner and the second-degree relatives

of the (proposed) conservatee (his or her parents, grandparents, children, grandchildren, and brothers and sisters), so far as

known to petitioner, are

a. [X] listed below.
b. [J notknown, or none are now living, so the (proposed) conservatee's deemed relatives under Probate Code section

1821(b)(1)-(4) are listed below.

Name and relationship to conservatee ~ Residence address
(1) Rebecca Schultz P.O. Box 217, Aptos, CA 95001
Daughter and Petitioner
) Jessica Norman 705 Wellington Court
Granddaughter (adult) Los Banos, CA 93635
@3 Lucas Oivera 912 Heights Street
Brother Carrizo Springs, TX 78834
(4) Carlota Olvera Tamez 451 North Washington Street
Sister Cloverdale, CA 94525
6) Dolores Santoya 840 Michigan Street
Sister Fort Clinton, OH 43452
@)
GC-310 [Rev. July 1, 2008] PETITION FOR APPOINTMENT OF PROBATE CONSERVATOR Page 6 of 7
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GC-310

CONSERVATORSHIP OF (Name}. CASE NUMBER;
- Guadalupe Olvera |

CONSERVATEE

11. (Proposed) conservatee's relatives (continued)

Name and relationship to conservatee Residence address

()

(8

©

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

[ Continued on Attachment 11.
12.[X] Confidential conservator screening form

Submitted with this petition is a Confidential Conservator Screening Form (form GC-314) completed and signed by the
proposed L) successor conservator. (Required for all proposed conservators except banks and trust companies.)

13.[X] Court investigator .
Filed with this petition is a proposed Order Appointing Court Investigator (form GC-330).

14. Number of pages attached: QO

Datee /2-02 % /2 | | o
) Aﬁwwm a. W”‘
' 4

Sharon A, Isenhour _
(TYPE‘OR PRINT NAME OF ATTORNEY FOR PETITIONER) (SIGNATURE OF ATTORNEY FOR PETITIONER)

- (All petitioners must also sign (Prob. Code, § 1020; Cal. Rules-of Court, rule 7.103).)

| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing Is true and correct.

Date: /2 -02-/0

Rebecca Schultz ’ 5 ;.A/AW f

(TYPE OR PRINT NAME OF PETITIONER) ' (SIGNATURE OF PETITIONER)
(TYPE OR PRINT NAME OF PETITIONER) ’ (SIGNATURE OF PETITIONER)
GC-S‘H:'{[‘I:QV. July 1, 2009] | PETITION FOR APPOINTMENT OF PROBATE CONSERVATOR Page 7 of 7
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Sharon A. Isenhour [161415]
Law Office of Sharon A. Isenhour
311 Bonita Drive '

P.O. Box 1419

Aptos, CA 95001
Telephone: (831) 685-0311
Fax: (831) 685-0312

Si tt.net

Attorney for Petitioner

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ

O 0 0 N W B W RN

umd pumb
—_— O

12 || In re the Conservatdrshlp NO.
3 Of the Estate of:

14 Guadalupe Olvera,

NOMINATION OF CONSERVATOR

15 Proposed Conservatee.

16 /
17 The undersigned, hereby nominates Rebecca Olvera Schultz, to act as

18 || the Conservator of my Estate,

19 Dated:_//-30 , 2010 J wﬁ{//
20 ,ﬁgﬂ %@E
uadalupe

vera
21

22
23
24
25

26
27

28

Nomination of Conservator i - s A
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FILED IN OPEN EOURT

? /= /] ERSON
~""STEVEN D. GRIE
CLERK OF THE COURT

ORDR

ALAN D, FREER, ESQ. )
Nevada Bar No. 7706 | - BY. -
afreer@sdfnvliaw.com

SOLOMON DWIGGINS FREER & MORSE, LTD. |
9060 W. Cheyenne Avenue MARGARITA CARRILLO
Las Vegas, Nevada 89129

Telephone: (702) 853-5483

Facsimile: (702) 853-5485

Attorneys for Jared E. Shafer

DISTRICT COURT
FAMILY DIVISION
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
In the Matter of the Guardianship ) Case No. G28163
of the Person and Estate of ) Dept. E
) Guardianship
GUADALUPE MENA OLVERA, g
Adult Ward. )
)

STIPULATION AND ORDER

Jared E. Shafer, as General Guardian of the Person and Estate of Guada!up‘e Mena Olvera
(“Ward”), by and through his attorneys, the law firm of Solomon Dwiggins Freer & Morse, Ltd., and
Guadalupe Mena Olvera, by arid thro'ugh isattorney, Carmine Colucci, Esq. hereby stipulate through their
respective Counsel as follows:

| 1. The Ward shall undergo a mental examination conducted by Melissa Piasecki,
M.D., on or before September 10, 2011. The purpose of the mental examination is to determine if the
Ward is still in need of a guardianship. The examination shall consist of (1) a psychiatric/psychological
interview and mental status examination, including the MMSE and GAF as part of the five axis diagnostic
impression, and (2) review of medicines and supplements taken by Lupe and any neurological testing
(xrays, CT scans, etc.).
2. On or before September 20, 201 1, the Ward, Rebecca Schultz and/or Mr. Shafer
must provide Dr. Piasecki with all relevant medical records pertaining to the Ward in their possession for
the past 5 years. Rebecca Schultz and Mr. Shafer may also provide additional relevant documents or

information to Dr. Piasecki. The person providing the documents and/or information must boncurrently

Page 1 of 3 j




Lin

ScLosox Dwwcoecs & Fesen &
Y

[T ]

produce such information/documents/reports to the other parties or their respective counsel. Dr. Piasecki
shall, where possible, consider all reports/information/documents provided to her simultaneoﬁsly, orin
any event shall consider all documents prior to rendering her Report to this Court. |

3. No one may attend the examination but the Ward, Dr. Piasecki and her staff,

4, Mr. Shafer will not seek enforcement of the arrest warrant against Rebecca Schutlz

in connection with Dr, Piasecki’s examination.

111/
111
/1
/1
111
[
/11
Iy
/11
/17
/1
/11
117
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111
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11
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5. The Ward’s Estate is authorized and directed to pay Dr. Piasecki $2,000, which

[ Y

is her estimated fee for the evaluation and report, as well as any additional amount not to exceed $1,000

for the review of records provided by the Ward, Rebecca Schultz or Mr. Shafer.

6. Upon completion of the review and exam, Dr. Piasecki shall provide a Report to

this Court, with copies to Mr. Freer and Mr. Colucci on behalf of the Ward.
7. The petition for hearing presently scheduled for September 7, 2011, shall be

continued until October 5, 2011.

Respectfully Submitted By: Approved as to form and content by:

SOLOMON DWIGGINS FREER & MORSE, CARMINE J. COLUCCI, CHTD.

LTD.
CARMT BELCY CI,
- Las Vegas, NevOl
Telephone: (702)\384-1274

Kol 0 TR0
ALAN D. FREER, ESQ.
Facs?mile: (702) 384-4453

o

e
[ ]

[
[ (8]

9060 W. Cheyenne Avenue
Las Vegas, Nevada 89129

Telephone: (702) 853-5483
Facsimile: (702) 853-5485

& ©

Attorney for Guadalupe Mena Olvera
ORDER

L

Attorney for Jared E. Shafer

h

IT IS SO ORDERED.

- |

DATED this _ ¥ _day of September, 2011.

g
o

DISTRICT COURT JUDGE

(2" B o
A

Respectfully Submitted By:
SOLOMON DWIGGINS FREER & MORSE, LTD.

S B 8
B W

~ 44 1640

_ b
ALAN D. FREER, ESQ.
9060 W. Cheyenne Avenue
Las Vegas, Nevada 89129
Telephone: (702) 853-5483

Attorney for Jared E. Shafer
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MELISSA PIASECKI, M.D.

FORENSIC PSYCHIATRY
561 KEYSTONE AVE. #104
RenO, NV 89503
775 722-1077
FAX 1 866 500-7716

piaseckimd@gmail.com
BOARD GERTIFIED INPSYCHIATRY AND FORENSIC PSYCHIATRY

Carmine Colucci, Esq.
629 South Sixth Street
Las Vegas, NV 89101

Re: In the Matter of the Guardianship of Guadalupe Mena Olvera Case No.
G28163

September 30, 2011

Dear Mr. Colucci:

| have completed a psychiatric evaluation of Mr. Guadalupe Oilvera in order to
evaluate his mental competency to make decisions about his personal and
financial affairs including his estate. As part of my evaluation | met with Mr.
Olvera on September 9. | met briefly with his daughter and son-in-law but they
were not present during my assessment. In addition | reviewed the following

documents:

Letter by Nevada Neurological Consultants, John Schaeffer, D.O,, 2.23.04

Handwritten statement by Mr. Olvera 9.7.10

Report by Louise Sherk, M.D., J.D. 1.5.07

Report by Stephen Aron, M.D., 7.26.11

Lifespan Home Care Daily Charting notes 12.21.10-4.22.11

Report by Stanley G. Einhorn, Ph.D, 10.18.10

Report of suspected elder abuse completed by Stanley G. Einhorn, Ph D

(page 1 only)

Olvera Medical History and Updated Medical History, undated

Olvera Personal History, undated

10 VA medical and administrative records 10.31.06- 3.21.11

11. Stipulation and order, Clark County Family Court

12.Order Appointing Guardian, Clark County Family Court 7.17.05

13. Petition for Appointment of Guardian, Clark County Family Court 7.15.05

14. Transcript of Return Hearing, Clark County Family Court 5.18.10

15. Order Directing and Compeliing Return of Ward and Setting Status Check
Hearing, Clark County Family Court 7.23.10

18. Bench Warrant, Clark County Family Court 1.18.11

17. Petition for Appointment of Probate Conservator of the Estate of

@ NOGOAWO
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Guadalupe Oivera, 1.14.11
18.Appeal to Board of Veterans' Appeals 7.16.08

19. Caregiver notes 1.08.10- 4.22.10

Identification and Summary:

Mr. Guadalupe Olvera is a 92 year old widowed man currently Iivin_g in California.
There is a current legal dispute about whether he requires a guardian. Mr.
Clvera's wife became his guardian in 2005 and following her death the Clark

County Guardian assumed guardianship duties.

Past Psychiatric and Medical Histories:

In 2004, Dr. Schaeffer indicated that Mr. Olvera was followed in his practice for
treatment of Alzheimer's disease and was in need of a guardian. He was treated
with memantine and galatamine which appeared to have improved his memory in
2005, when he was seen by Dr. Sherk. During that evaluation, he was able to
discuss his siblings, his will and his residence. Dr. Sherk noted that Mr. Olvera
was oriented to place, person and year, able to perform simple calculations and
make a good clock drawing. The MMSE score was 25-26.

In 2006, a VA staff neurclogist noted a MMSE score of 22 with problems in short
term memory and mathematics.

In 2010, Mr. Olvera was evaluated by Dr. Einhom using the COGNISTAT and
was found to have language deficits in the mild range with severe impairment in
orientation, memory, attention, construction, calculations and similarity scales.
Dr. Einhorn concluded based on his overall assessment that Mr. Olvera’s
competency for health care and financial planning remained intact.

A rating decision by the VA in January, 2011 noted that Mr. Olvera was
considered competent for VA purposes because he was “not shown as unable to
manage personal affairs.” On 3.31.11 the VA proposed to change his status to
incompetent. :

In July of this year, Mr. Olvera was evaluated by Dr. Aron. Dr. Aron noted that
Mr. Olvera’s general functioning was good and had functional capacity to
manage his affairs without a guardian. The written report notes that Mr, Olvera
completed a number of cognitive tasks but did not include infarmation on how Mr.
Olvera performed on the tasks. |

Mr. Olvera’'s medical diagnoses include Alzheimer's disease (moderate to severe
per VA records), glaucoma of his right eye, hearing loss and arthritis. He had a
wrist and shoulder surgery in the 1960’s and a complete left knee replacement in
the 1990's. He currently uses a walker. Current medications and supplements

(2%
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inciude: galantamine 16mg/ d, aspirin 33256 meg/ d, travatan drops each day, |
dorzolamide drops twice a day, Muro drops each day, ophthaimic ointment each
day as well as flax seed oil, selenium, Vitamin D3 and Vitamin E.

Substance Usse History: Mr. Olvera has no history of substance use problems.

Developmental History: (Much of this history was obtained from the document
“Persanal History of Guadalupe M. Olvera.”) Mr. Olvera was bom in Texas and
was the oldest child in a family of nine children. He attended school to around the

seventh grade and worked on farms to help support the family. He is a veteran of
World War 1. He married and had two children. His son died committed suicide in

1992,

After he left the service, Mr. Olvera worked as a carpenter and his wife worked
as a nurse. He and his wife lived in California and Las Vegas. She died in 2009
after 63 years of marriage. Mr. Olvera currently lives in California and receives in-
home care from caregivers who prepare his meals, do housework and prompt
him to exercise and shower.

Mental Status Examination: Prior to the interview, | described for Mr. Olvera,
his daughter and his son-in-law the nature and purpose of the assessment. |
alerted Mr. QOlvera to the limits of confidentiality. | noted that | meeting with him to
assess his thinking and memory and would be taking notes and writing a report
that may used in legal proceedings. | also noted that | was there in an evaluative
role and would not be providing any clinical service or advice. Mr. Olvera
appeared to understand these considerations and agreed to the interview.

Mr. Olvera was casually dressed and neatly groomed. He was cheerful, friendly
and cooperative. His speech was spontaneous, with normal rate and tone. Mr.
Otvera was hard of hearing but indicated when he was not able to hear a
question. He appeared to put full effort into responding to questions and did not
become frustrated when he could not answer a question. During periods of
conversation, he repeatedly returned to topics from his remote past, such as the
death of his wife. -

Mr. Olvera was oriented to 1911. When given multiple opportunities to correct the
date, he maintained it was 1911. He was not able to state the month, date or day
of the year. Mr. Olvera had great difficulty registering three words. After several
attempts he registered the words but was not able to retain them after a delay of
two minutes. His score on the Mini Mental Status Examination was 21 or 22. He
could not subtract three from twenty. His drawing of a clock lacked hands. He
was able to follow a two step command. His construction of intersecting
pentagrams was intact.

il
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Interview regarding financial affairs.

Mr. Olvera was aware that he had an “account” in Nevada with several hundred
thousand dollars. He did not identify the account as a trust. He also recalled that
he had a bank account in California with a few hundred dollars. He was not
aware of the amount of his monthly veteran's benefit. Mr. Clvera described his
Las Vegas home as a large, well built home in an attractive neighborhood. He
stated that if he would sell the home, he would seli it “for sale by owner.” He
stated he would verify the financial status of the buyer by making sure the buyer
made a check out in his name. When asked if he would ask his attorney to assist
him with the sale, he agreed this would be a good idea. Mr. Olvera noted that he
also had a 1912 Toyota but he wished to keep this because he wanted to renew
his driver’s license and drive the car. Mr. Olvera reported that if he had access to
money he would spend it but had no clear plans.

Interview regarding testamentary capacity: Mr. Clvera stated that he had four
surviving siblings but was unable to identify them after several attempts. He
noted that he had one daughter and “hundreds of grandchildren.” | clarified with
him and (later with his family) that he was referring to all of the grandchildren and
great-grandchildren from his siblings. He indicated that he would want his assets
‘s g0 ' the grandchildren and great-grand children. When | asked if he wished to
sz -5 daughter named in a will, he appeared to have thought that he had
(icluded her and her husband in his statement about grandchildren and great-
grandchildren. Mr. Olvera denied that he had previously written a will.

f?ziagn:%ié:
Axis I: Dementia
Axis [l: No diagnosis
Axis HI: Glaucoma, decreased hearing, arthritis
Axis IV; Legal issues related to guardianship
Axis V: 50
Referral Questions:
1. Does Mr. Olvera have the mental capacity to manage his own affairs?
Mr. Olvera's memory problems appear to have progressed. At the time of my

assessment he had great difficulty registering new information and recalling the
information a few minutes tater. He is grossly disoriented to the date and was
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unabie to perform simple arithmetic. | do not find that he has mental capacity to
manage his own affairs or enter into contracts. Aithough he has no active
medical problems requiring decision making, his significant problems with
registering and remembering information would impair his ability to make medical

decisions. He is in need of a guardian,

2. Does Mr. Olvera have testamentary capacity?

Mr. Olvera had difficulty identifying his natural heirs. He had a fair understanding
of his assets. He did not recall that he had previously made up a will. { find that
he lacks testamentary capacity.

Please contact me if you have any questions about the material in this report.

Sincerely,

L]
y’

Melissa Piasecki, M.D.
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From: Becky Olvera Schultz

To: Info CGC
Ce: Assoced CGC; freddfloreth@consolidated.net
Subject: Complaint on Guardian Jared E. Shafer
Date: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 5:04:02 AM
Attachments: 1-:18:12 Letter of Complaint to CGC on Jarad €. Shafer,pdf
Standards of Practice For Guardians.ndf
. i f |

Dear Executive Director Denise Calabrese,

Attached is a letter of formal complaint on one of your certified guardians, Jared E.
Shafer. Attached are the Codes of Ethics and Standards of Practice that your guardians
are suppose to adhere to with some of the more obvious violations of Mr. Shafer

. highlighted in yellow. Mr, Shafer has violated just about all rules and principals including

state and federal Jaw. The state of Nevada is in major denial and compllance with Mr.
Shafer's practices, so do not refer us to the Nevada courts.

We find it shocking that some one in your office stated no complaints have been filed on
Mr. Shafer. Either there is an error in your records, people are ignorant of your
organization or someone is not being honest. Another email will have some attachments
of supporting materials, however, we have a pile of documents (copies of which have
been turned over to Social Security, the IRS and the Department of Justice) so ) will not
burden you with all of them immediately. We are not blowing hot air here, this is a
serious matter that demands attention. Please take the time to read the letterin it's
entirety. The attached letter will be posted on the non profit site for the National
Association To Stop Guardian Abuse.

| Thank you for your attentlon to this urgent matter,

Rebecca Schultz

Daughter of victim Guadalupe Olvera
P.O. Box 217, Aptos, CA 95001
831-295-7562
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Guardianship Case Highlights Plight of Elderly
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Guardianship Case Highlights Plight of
Elderly

VWW2 veteran Guadalupe Olvera’s right to move in with his daughter in Aptos was
disputed by Nevada authorities for three years

Read More: News, Cormmunity,

by Georgia Perry on Jul 31, 2012

Nationwide Problem

Adding insult to the injury, Schultz paid for her attorney
fees with the help of a friend. Freer's fees, however,
were taken out of Olvera’s estate—but padded first,
according to Schuitz,

In fact, bank statements from Shafer’s guardianship,
viewed by the Weekly, show several confounding
hilling discrepancies. There are duplicate billings of
multiple invoices with the same invoice number. There
are extraordinarily high charges, such as a total of
$7.475 billed for emails sent over the period of just 19
days, all listed at exactly “6 minutes each.” One bili
shows a bizarre charge for 1.666667 hours. After
Olvera moved to California, Shafer continued to bill his

Guadalupe Olvera's right to move in with his daughter in  estate for in-person visits with him, which would have
Aptos was disputed by Nevada authorities for almost , .
three years. {Photo by Chip Scheuer) been impossible.

Guardians are lawfully allowed to use the elderly
ward's estate money to fight in court to maintain the guardianship, often in cases against the ward's children
or other family members, resulting in a mind-bending Catch-22. People like Schuitz wind up feeding the very
system they're fighting against.

Schultz's accusations against Shafer may seem extreme and almost unbelievable, but she is far from the
only one making these claims. Just typing the name Jared E. Shafer into Google’s search engine pulls up
several pages of complaints against him on consumer report websltes, making it impossible to unearth his
professional web site through the heaps of corruption accusations. And this isn't just a Las Vegas probiem.

“This is happening on an ongoing basis ail over the country. The states where old folks go to retire like
Florida, Nevada, California are the worst,” affirms Elaine Renoire, Director of the National Association to
Stop Guardian Abuse.

In a September 2010 report on the issue, the U.S. Govemment Accountabifity Office (GAQ) “identified
hundreds of allegations of physical abuse, neglect and financial exploitation by guardians In 45 states and
the District of Columbia between 1990 and 2010.”

“In 20 selected closed cases,” the report reads, “GAQ found that guardians stole or otherwise improperly
obtained $5.4 million in assets from 158 incapacitated victims, many of whom were seniors. In some
instances, guardians also physicaily neglected and abused their victims.”

Closer to home, the Mercury News recently conducted a six-month investigation into guardian and fiduciary
abuse in Santa Clara County. Reporters found similar instances of lavish bills from guardians going
unchallenged by the courts.
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were not allowed to take proper care of her
because none of us lived in Nevada.
Commissioner Jon Norheim and Judge Chuck
Hoskin ruled against our guardian request.

Arbitrate
Set The Record Straight!

Repair Your Reputation
...the right way!

In 2010 my sister received the guardian annual
Corporate Advocacy Program

accounting report. It showed Jared Shafer had
billed mother’s trust for $72,500. In addition AVID
Business services of Nevada billed an additional $15,000 simply for corresponding with
us on behalf of Jared Shafer. AVID has no license to operate in Nevada or in Clark

County.

We decided to challenge the Nevada law regarding out of state guardians. Our
challenge included records of the excessive bills by Shafer and AVID.

One afternoon while visiting mom Mr. Shafer and his assistant Patience Bristol entered
the room. They asked me to come outside and talk with them. | asked “what do we
have to discuss?”" Mr. Shafer said “come out and you will see.” We went outside.
Patience wanted to walk away from the building. | believe the time was 11 O’clock.
After we walked about 150 feet, Shafer made his death threat. He began by saying
“you know Patience and | are very well connected in this town. If you continue this coul
crap your mother will wind up as a medical experiment. As her guardian | can do
anything | want with her body. You may not know this, but using seniors to test new
medical devices is a common practice in Las Vegas.” Shafer continued “l will simply
forbid you and your family from visiting your mother. She will be transferred to another
facility. Cuba has a new heart valve. Let's see what it does to mom.” My heart began
to beat very fast, perspiration flowed out of my body at an incredible rate. | tried to
speak, but the words would not come out. Patience Bristol said “the cat got your Tung"
You can speak well to your stupid lawyer, what is your problem?” | said “we’ve got law:
against this.” Shafer said "even the attorney general, Jon Norheim, and Judge Chuck
Hoskin knows what is going on and they won't lift a finger.” Then Patience said “if you
want mom to be our lab rat, go ahead with your bull.” Shafer remarked, “whatever
happens to mother will be your fault.”

Mother was quickly moved to an undisclosed location. The reasons provided to
Norheim’s court stated the move was for her safety. We couldn’t talk to her for 3
weeks. A few brief conversations followed, but mom appeared to be more confused
and She complained of serious chest pains.

Mother who had a normal heart passed away on April 4, 2011. The autopsy listed her
death as being caused by a serious heart attack. The crimes against seniors being
committed in Nevada is on the level of Hitler's Germany. People were afraid to discuss
the atrocities while they were going on. This report will hopefully serve as a warning to
any senior who wants to move to Nevada. Until our government decides to deal with
this crime, this death for profit crime under Jared Shafer will continue. | hope mother's
death will be the beginning of the end for Mr. Shafer and all of his support group who
enable him to profit from these senior medical experiment deaths.

Did you find this post useful? - 1 - 0

4/12/2012
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Vegas’' former public guardian who according to
his statements is the richest guardian in Nevada.
This report will explain how Jared Shafer acquired
his great wealth. Mr. Shafer was a public official
in Las Vegas serving as Clark County's public
guardian from 1979 through 2002. During that
time he earned an annual average salary adjusted
for inflation of $54,247.32. A financial
investigation of Mr. Shafer's portfolio of
investments reveal Jared Shafer owns through several partnerships 8 parcels of key
commercial property in downtown Las Vegas, 6 apartment buildings located in Nevada
and Utah, and 3 private senior care homes. All of these properties do not include his
private dwelling.

i ol

Arbitrate _
Set The Record Straight!

Repair Your Reputation
...the right way!

Corporate Advocacy Program

It is impossible fo acquire property at this level on the salary Jared Shafer earned
between 1979 and 2003 when he retired from public office. When | joined Mr. Freer's
firm, Solomon Dwiggins Freer & Morse Mr. Freer and Dana Dwiggins, senior partners
in the law firm advised me that | would be representing Mr. Shafer. Ms. Dwiggins told
me Shafer was the firm’s most profitable client. She explained Mr. Shafer was a
gateway to senior estates worth in excess of $300,000. Alan Freer went to great
lengths to explain Jared Shafer's behavior, which he characterized as a bit strange. |
was told | should make accommodations for his anti-social actions. At first Mr. Shafer
appeared to be two people, a person who talked to himself, picked his face, and
constantly bit his finger nails.

On other occasions he appeared as a politician who could be very charming. As time
went on | observed corruption at a level, which most people would find unimaginable.
Documentations of large bills sent to clients for work, which was never completed.
Billings of telephone conversations, which didn’t occur, visits to wards, which were
never made, extended times for services such as charging a client for 3 hours at $225
per hour to obtain a $15 credit for a gas bill. in addition | was offered a chance to buy a
wards house under the market price with an opportunity to resell it at market value if |
split the profits with Freer & Shafer and completed paperwork in the manner Jared
Shafer wanted. Witnessing these activities caused a great deal of stress.

One evening while at a dinner for members of our firm, | decided to ask Alan Freer
about all of these things | had personally witnessed. Alan said “I learned very early in
this business from Jared Shafer, bill the families large amounts. Bill often and high so
they can't fight back. Jared said they must know who is boss. If a family fights triple the
billings. Families must understand we decide what they will receive from their estates. If
they give Shafer a problem, nothing will be left.” Freer went on to say, "intimidation,
altered documents, and total disregard for the family’s wishes is our best weapons.”
Freer said "most families will fight in the beginning, but in time with the heip of
Commissioner Jon Norheim and Judge Chuck Hoskin, we will destroy their will to fight.”

Freer continued by saying “it is important to make families believe everything, which has
occurred is their fault. The guilt combined with the heavy-handed courts is enough to
send the most persistent trouble maker directly into therapy and that is where we want
them.” This conversation was enough for me to leave this corrupt field of the law.

Within six hours resumes were leaving my computer. | was brought up as a strict
Catholic and I will not judge Mr. Freer and the group. i know this kind of corruption
against middle class seniors is not for me. Unfortunately this was not the end to what |
was to witness.
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Jared Shafer's wards who lived in a senior care home in Henderson. When | returned
from the bathroom | witnessed Patience Bristol injecting the lady we were visiting. |
asked her what she was doing? Patience replied | was giving her a vitamin shot.
Patience is not a licensed nurse. |didn’'t know this fact at the time Patience was
administering the medication. Two months later this lady grew very sick and died. All
of this information has been turned over to the police, FBI, and the Department of
Justice. | am leaving the name of the ward out for now because an investigation against
Patience Bristol is in full progress.

As someone who has worked in Nevada family law | believe the time has come to
expose the corruption, which has been taking place in Nevada for over 30 years. The
Internet is full of articles from numerous sources providing extensive information about
the activities of Jared Shafer and his group. These articles are from: the L.as Vegas
Journal, Inside Vegas, Las Vegas Tribune, The Las Vegas Times published before
2000, Channel 3 news Las Vegas, Channel 13 News Las Vegas, The Los Angeles
times, and several well written private blogs. | hope readers will understand the large
number of articles and material about Jared Shafer and his group do not come from one
source. Please Google Jared E Shafer Las Vegas, Jared Shafer PFSN, Patience
Bristol, Judge Chuck Hoskin Las Vegas, Commissioner Jon Norheim, and corrupt
guardians Las Vegas to gain a full perspective as to the gravity of the corruption being
committed against our senior citizens.

Ask yourself these questions, who could not cry watching 90 year old Hollywood super
star & producer Mickey Rooney telling his story before the U.S. congress of exploitation
by people he trusted? Do we lose our citizenship rights just because we get old? Is this
what our constitution wanted for our seniors? If your answer is yes, please quietly walk
away and take no action. If you believe our constitution applies to seniors, use your
right of free speech. Inform as many people as you can about the dangers older people
face in Nevada located in the country they believe to be the United States. Information
is power and the proper use of it is in all of our hands.

Did you find this post useful?

This report was posted on Ripoff Report on 3/21/2011 12:53:30 PM and is a permanent record located
here: htip:/fwww ripoffreport. com/atiorneys-legal-services/solomon-dwiggins-fre/solomon-dwiggins-freer
~morg-7de8h. htm.

Ripoff Report has an exclusive license to this report. It may not be copied without the written permission
of Ripoff Repori.

Click Here to read other Ripoff Reports on Solomon Dwiggins Freer

Search for additional reports
If you would like to see more Rip-off Reports on this company/individual, search here:

H
i
;

‘Solomon Dwiggins Freer Search Tips
Report & Rebuttal
Respond to this | Also a victim? Repair Your

| |

report! Reputation!

8
Sty A

Page 3 of 8

4/11/2012



Ripoff Report | Solomon Dwiggins Freer & Morse | Complaint Review: 708711 Page 4 of 8

{ order for in%-truﬁions. Bre?: R : v . AR .
""""'""""'"""""""""‘0\{ i - ' s W ! N !
Galiforia 15 TNETE a Ripoft Report gEpit §EH) &k e R anags s%}gtlw NING!  Click Here Now

appliancesconnection.com
REFUSAL o fix thier ADMITTED

mistake: Sent me a BLACK bed
instead of the WHITE i-ordered

Intemet

Anti Slapp laws,
why we need jt.
NOTICE to all
gonsumers,
Junk lawsuits targeting free speech
are amajor threat to the First

Amendment to chill consumers first
. amendment right to speak ouf, Mave

you heen sued for speaking out?
i Are you afraid of being bullied with 2

. sham lawsuilt over something you
said? There is a_ new movement 10
stop dishonest plaintiffs and thelr

¢ aHtomeys by preventing and
punishing "Stateic Lawsuils

Against Public Participation”, Help
Ripoff Report stop junk lawsuits from
destroving small businesses and
shutting down freedom of speech on

the Infernet Washington, DC District
of Colurmbig

Beaipeen

Rwayne K,
Gardner
Dwayne D'Saint

Very crafty con
man who will be

VERY
convincing. You will believe him and
fall for what he says _Internet

Most Elicible
Bachelor Terry
Allison
womanizer

player most
eligible bachefor

o scum a-hole
cheater jerk sexiest man Las Vegas,
Nevada

arl Wiese
Eather and Son
Music Carl
Wiese of
Conway SC
ioves Jesus!
And buying stolen gear too!

Conway, South Carolina

Metropolitan Personnel,
inc. Metro Temps This

E company tells you they
arg going 1o pay you
$12.00 a hour but onty
pay you minimum wage
Phoenixyil
Pannsvivania

Hot Mix Asphalt Paying Martin, John
& Jim Asphalt, Fort Worth, TX,

Martin, John, Jim. Midiand, Texas

http://www.ripoffreport.com/attorneys-legal-services/solomon-dwiggins-fre/ solomon-dwig... 4/11/2012



Ripoff Report | Solomon Dwiggins Freer & Morse | Complaint Review: 708711 Page 5 of 8

& there a Ripoff Report about you!? SEO Reputation Management WARNING!  Click Here Now!

P2P Cash Tom
Meredith

President &
¢ CEQ P2P Cash Thomas Meredith

CEQ Fraud and theft in work for free
cash or stock scam Roswell

Gaorgia

The White :
House | acouse
: them of usi
| manipulated
! and frsadulently

transiated
information in the speech of
¢ President Obama, Washinglon,
. District of Columbia

i linkskywardsword filmsesking Fly-By
! -Night Scam; Sellers spotted on

Ebay selling identical Full Cast The
Hunaer Games posiers with mulliple

accounts Intemnet

o CRENGLAND
: Salt Lake City,
YT GOLDE
. PARACHUTE
: : : FOR ENGLAND
FAMILY. Salt Lake City, Uitah

2

First Promier Bank SCAM
Credit Card Offer thai :
SHOULD be Hlegall Sioux
Ealls, South Dakola

Jan Windglows,
Gyber SCAM,
Janhett T.
Windglows
SCAM Jan
Windalows
Criminal Cyber
Stalker Wanna-be-Witch: Fake
Names, Fake Photos, Queen Lilith
Enchantress Jan 208, Dragon. Mrs.
dan, James Mocgan, Mike Cahill,
Stanley Cahill Cyber SCAMS.
website: Breaches Confidentiality;

Comiits Grand Larceny: NO SUCH
THING AS SPELLS! Blood love ang

Lust Spells commits _ internet

Blessings by ;
Yanni Annabetle
Lopez Psychic
scam artist - ripped me off for $800
and never called back Amarilio,

Texas

Extortionist Jan Windaglows aka

danhettt T. Windglows, Mosl Haled
¢ On-lLine Scammer

http://www.ripoffreport.com/attorneys-legal-services/solomon-dwiggins-fre/solomon-dwig... 4/11/2012



Ripoff Report | Solomon Dwiggins Freer & Morse | Complaint Review: 708711 Page 6 of 8

www.bloodioveandiustspells.com,
! Extorionist to posty LIES Hke
Balckmall Castle EYE., SCammer
SUMTER Florida JAIL BIRD -
SPELLS DONT WORK -
SCAMMER Jan Windalows comimiis
DERECPTION FRAUD Western
Linion Tipoff SCAM - SPELLS
DON"T WORK - Jan Winduiows
MOST HATED On-Line SCAMMER

hhip:ftwitter comblanWinglos 208-
714-4348 DO NOT Call Jan

Windglows SCAM Bonners Ferry.

i Intemnet

Mitt Romney Jon
Muntsman A Mormmon

{LDS Church Affiliate)
Presidential Candidate
Rins O Americang —
Why a Mormon (LDS)
: should not be

© president of the United States
 Internet

Ace Duct Cleaning,
Inc, Did Not Provide
Service Advertised
Tried To Scam Me
On Price Of Services
Internet, Hinois

Ripoff Report in the Media i

Ripoff Report on
1 CBS 19

Ripoff Report on
CBS 19 - Global

Marketing Afliance

Ripoff Report on
ABC 15 - Smart

Shopper
Ripoff Report - Girls
Gong Witd

Ripoff Report on Fox
11.- Car Repair

See more videos I

Special Features
E octor evi is cdesi )

% help patients, doctors, and websiles !
i understand the problems created by |

http://www ripoffreport.com/attorneys-legal-services/solomon-dwiggins-fre/solomon-dwig... 4/11/2012



Ripoff Report | Solomon Dwiggins Freer & Morse | Complaint Review: 708711 Page 7 of 8

f Report about you!? SEQO Reputation Management WARNING!  Click Here Now!

edical Justice, a compan ing o

restrict ontine patient reviews, and fo
offer some ways that let patients

. freely talk about their healthcare

. experiences,

LR X RN &

DEMOCRACY

isroaRPEOPLE

The government should serve

yolers, not corporate special
inferests. Public Cilizen works to

empower ordinary cifizens, reduce
the influence of big corporations on
government, open the government
1o public scrutiny, and hold public

- officials accountable for their

. misdeeds,

WHAT YOU NEED TO KNOW

ABOUT THE BBB: NOT a

government agency as listed in your

¢ local phone book. Instead the BBB

is a private non-profit / franchise
operation. 20720 exposes the BBB,
Hamas Terror Group Gets ‘A’ Rating
- BBB is running a "pay for play”
scheme,

al

 businesses

http://www.ripoffreport.com/attorneys-legal-services/solomon-dwiggins-fre/solomon-dwig... 4/11/2012



EXHIBIT 11 C

EXHIBIT 11C



Ripoff Report | AVID | Complaint Review: 630142 Page 1 of 8

s there a Ripoff Report about you!? SEO Reputation Management WARNING!  Click Here Now!

Ripoff Report | Complaints Reviews Scams Lawsuits Frauds Reported. File your review. Consumers educating

™
By consumers, for consumers... consumers.

Don't let them get away with it.® Let the truth be known!™

Home Help
FILE A Update Latest Consumer | Consumers Legal Corp
REPORT a Report Reports Resources Say Thank You Directory Adve¢
a Ripoff Report protects consumers first amendment right to free speech ‘Review L

Free On Bail - Bail King Bail Bonds With Just Your Signature No Cash Down Free Interest. Espanol www.ivbaitking.com
TitleMax Turn Your Car Title Into Cash! Instant Approval. Lowest Rates. www. TiteMax.biz

Prices for Senior Housing Compare Pricing & Services on Top 5 Senior Living Communities by City. BestSeniorC-ref-tne &

Report: #680142

Complaint Review: AVID

Submitted: Friday, January 07, 2011  Posted: Friday, January 07, 2011 Reported

Featured Ripoff Reports i
| By: Christina — Portland Oregon U.S.A.

H
1 H

The New "Digital Extortion
Is there a Ri Report on you?

AVID Phone: 702-456-8323

1770 Gabriel Dr. ‘
- ¥ -prsn.
Internetlas vegas Nevada 89119 Web: www.pfsn.com

United States of America Category: Assisted Living Elderly & Disabled

AVID Amy Deittrick, Jared Shafer, Patience
Repdtation management  Bristol unlicensed business, fraud, taking
Tmeteniel™? . money from the elderly Internet las vegas
!';E;)TiCE to Bloggers! y y g 3
Jouwant i summontmis. | Nevada
Help stop junk lawsuits

from killing freedom of Recommend this on Googl
speech on the Internet

i

R —

. Like|

AN

A Las Vegas corrupt book keeper Amy V Deittrick 1 0 Q

works for Mr. Jared Shafer who is known as Las Author Consumer Employee/Owner
Vegas most dishonest guardian. My Aunt Marry
| . lived in Henderson Nevada and had the

| Anti Siapp laws and why wenesd | Misfortune of contracting Alzheimer's disease. Respond to this Report

them. NOTICE to all consumers! The court appointed Shafer and Deittrick to

- Junk lawsuits targeting free speech " n .
' are a major threat fo the First . "protect’ the estate. During the next 23 months

Respond to this report!

http://www.ripoffreport.com/assisted—Iiving-elderly-disabled/avid/avid-amy-deittrick-jared... 4/12/2012



Ripoff Report | AVID | Complaint Review: 680142

Amendms:
effect oR

. amendment right to speak out.

. Privacy Invasion WARNING

. SNOOPRING YOUR FACEBOOK?

. access to them, Have you been

- Py " . ‘ ‘*w )
FACEBOOK warns Privacy
invasion. WARNING.. EMPLOYERS

Change your Facebook and Twitter
privacy setlings to only aliow friends

viclated by your employer or
potential employer by demanding
your Facebook or other social media
password? If vou think you are a 5
victim, file 2 Ripoff Report, contact
Ripoff Report now. Nationwide,
internet

: ipaidforandcharged me a1 blos

place is out to scam you. you dont

Past Featured Reports I

Ripoff Reports '

Discount jungle i |
purchased the
wrong car

b stereo |
contacted them
they gave me
an RA# {o ship it back 3 days later
{hey emailed saying they will refund
me minus there handling fees which

Angsles, California

; Lerry Allison
L womanizer player bad

i boy Las Veqas,
. Nevada

cashback

- research people
* beware this

get paid for the serveys you do for

thern and when you inguir about not
being paid they come up with bull
sh@t excuses and still refuse to pay

south carolina, Internet

Mitt Romney Jon
Huntsman A Mormon
{LDS8 Church Affiliate)
Presidential Candidat
Rips Off Americans —
b Why a Mormon {1 DS)
A should not be
president of the United States,

Internet

%&?‘éﬁ”ﬁﬁ@%epoé alu BRltTIs 06 W ShRlRb oKl fE A TR NING

Page 2 of 8

questionable fees. Deittrick billed over $100,000
in extraordinary fees.

Also a victim?

Amy Deittrick’s business AVID Services of Nevada
has no license to operate in the state of Nevada or
in Clark County. Shafer tells the IRS Deittrick is
an independent contractor, but Shafer breaks the
IRS rules by supplying all of Deittrick’'s equipment
and controlling her hours of work. When |
received this accounting | contacted Amy

Deittrick. Her attitude was very hostile.

Arbitrate
Set The Record Straight!
Repair Your Reputation

...the right way!
Corporate Advocacy Program

Deittrick stated “Jared and | will take what we want”. She continued by stating “Jon
Norheim Clark County’s family court commissioner is in our pocket.” Deitrick went on ¢
say “the gambling industry runs Las Vegas and they consider the seniors who live in
town as a side business, especially when they don’'t gamble.” Deittrick went on by
emphasizing her point, which was “compl'ain to anyone you want nothing is going to be
done. You and your family will lose all your money fighting us. No one is going to help
you. In fact, Norheim thinks his court is a joke”.

Jared Shafer and Amy Deittrick believe they are untouchable and maybe they are right.
This report along with hundreds of posts placed on other sites will continue to expose
what is going on in Nevada. Guardian abuse of seniors must be stopped. If anyone
reading this report has a problem with a guardian, speak out. The guardians, judges,
and attorneys who perpetuate this criminal activity against the old and weak must be
brought to justice.

Did you find this post useful?

This report was posted on Ripoff Report on 1/7/2011 5:19:52 PM and is a permanent record located
here: hitp:/fiwww ripoffreport.com/assisted-living-elderly-disabled/avid/avid-amy-deittrick-jared-shaf-
4aeab.him.

Ripoff Report has an exclusive license to this report. It may not be copied without the written permissio
of Ripoff Report.

Click Here to read other Ripoff Reports on AVID

Search for additional reports
If you would like to see more Rip-off Reports on this company/individual, search here:

AVID Search Tips
Report & Rebuttal

Respond to this . Also a victim? . Repair Your
report!

Reputation!

Arbitrate
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| Rt Rop i state. Jared Shafer was assigned to act for her. Robert told me he visited Mrs. Finches
¢ Internet i North Las Vegas home on June 12, 2010. Mrs. Finch had a nurse and couldn't get out

e i of bed. Robert Simpson opened her jewalry box and found $25,000 cash. Simpson
Past Featured Reporis I pocketed the money and reported it to Alan Freer. Freer told him to split it with him,
Alan Freer said you will find a lot more surprises like this one. | listened intently
because of my closeness to Mrs. Finch. Then Robert dropped a second bomb, he had
found another $15,000 in cash in the home of a very sick lady he called Mrs.
Rosenbaum. Simpson said Alan told him to keep two thirds of this monsey as a bonus

http://www.ripoffreport.com/attorneys-legal-services/robert-simpson-attor/robert-simpson-... 4/11/2012



Ripoff Report | Robert Simpson Attorney | Complaint Review: 762174

Ripoff Reports

TOME PROCTOR
RODGERS
ANDPROCYOR tom 2
wroctor commits fraud
W UBEBE MOnRY Gt
se he fies to all the courts he hags
an affplr po hls wifis hesides
waihkatpn 24 GLEAVER GITY
Califorria

- lhonaine Clinig
Dir Sola Ibogaine
clinie is
unprofessional
ant are not
gompassionate to
thair patients.
They dropped.me off at the airoont
while | waa stif in withdraws

jernet Canoun Mexic

. BIBZBIDZ
. SUBPENDED

Online Trading

ACH e
Tzaching
Acadeny of

Ornando » Very

Camping Worlg
. Coifax, NC
© Outragesys and
Cxtremaly nioh
oriciny for rapair
sultax, North
T Garoling

bustedmugshols.com - Star Nine
Venuras - KGP Medka £ 1> Star

ine is th e Com B
§33-2015; Kyle Prall, Jeremy

s gael i
Zach Fragapane, David Breshears
these unethical beople specialive |
Unethical and inaccurate mugshot

Sexiest Man Alive

G2 iliuns playe

wominizorehests
ghele seym
I

acam internet, intormel

The Bradford
Exenange
bradfordexchange som BEWARE
itag I

Lompany s a
totzl scan: |

f°r|§iﬁ1“@?é%"¥8§§ff Report about you!? SEQ Reputation Management WARNING!
| took Robert to his home and dropped him off, Since that evening he has ignored my

phone calls. I've been thinking about what he told me. I'm an orphan and have never
had any close family to worry about. Something very bad is going oh in Las Vegas.
Robert Simpson believes what he and Freer are doing is funny. Maybe it is to him. I'm
glad | am a free spirit with no family to worry about. | wrote this report because
someone should know what they are doing. For me this is just stuff, which happens to
other people.

Did you find this post useful?
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